NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, September 20, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022

Roll Cali: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Annual Budget Adoption

4. MINUTES:
Take action on the August 16, 2022 regular board meeting minutes.

5. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June and August 2022.

Accept Expense Report: June and August 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June and August 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending: August 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: August 2022.

oo Tw

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




7. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

8. FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

9. STAFF REPORT:
a. Funding and Fire Personnel Staffing

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

11. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Resolution 22-9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal

Year 2022/23
CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, September 17, 2021

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




Take Action
Adopt Final Budget FY 2022/23

2022/2023 Budget
Executive Summary

This year’s budget holds the prospect of relatively good news. Our property tax
revenues exceed normal projections by about 2%, and the 2021 Proposition 218 Benefit
Assessment (Benefit Assessment) will fund the salaries & benefits of new firefighters
and replace fire apparatus. In addition, continued development at the Moss Landing
Powerplant will continue to augment the once declining tax roll.

REVENUE

Property Tax- This budget is built on an assumption of a 5% increase in Current
Secured Property Tax from what we budgeted in FY 2021/22. This year we anticipate
an increase in assessed valuation from the Vistra Power Plant of approximately $157
million, which translates to roughly $157,000 in tax revenue.

Prop 172- This is an Agreement for Sharing Public Safety Sales Tax Revenue. Monterey
County Board policy contributes 9.13% of Monterey County’s annual Prop 172 revenue
to fire agencies that provide and maintain essential fire protection services within the
County’s unincorporated areas. This year the District will receive $781,764

CSA 74- This revenue is money provided to first response agencies to compensate for
providing Emergency Medical Services Training to first responders. We expect FY
2022/23 to remain near $35,000. This money will continue to be spent per the
Memorandum of Understanding that we entered into with the Emergency Medical
Services Agency.

Fire Mitigation Fees- These fees are necessary to ensure that the District can adequately
expand its fire protection facilities, apparatus, and equipment to accommodate the
population, employment growth, and new structural area created by new development.
We are estimating FY 2022/23 revenue at $25,000.



EXPENDITURES

Overtime- Operating at 27 personnel, the District calculates overtime at $300,000 this
fiscal year. The district will continue to provide mutual aid to the state of California
whenever possible as it generates funds for the operating budget; However, it incurs
overtime pay to personnel; this year, $100,000 is allocated to the Strike Team Overtime
expense category.

CalPERS Outstanding Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAL)- In April of 2022,
the District successfully refinanced $10.6 Million of its UAL thru First Foundation Bank
over a 20-year term at an interest rate of 3.20%. The projected savings are estimated to
be $3,580,000. The annual payments will now be at $737,000 per year over the term.
With that said, in FY 2022/23, the District will still need to pay $310,000 in regular UAL
payments. It is anticipated that strong CalPERS returns registered in 2020 will reduce
the District’s unfunded liability and eliminate the additional regular UAL payment in
FY 2023/24.

CalPERS Side Fund Loan (Side Fund)- In FY 2020/ 21, the District received $885,348.73
from MCLAIA and the dissolution of the JPA. This one-time money was used to pay off
part of the CalPERS Side Fund Loan. The new annual payment has been reduced to
$87,300 per year, and the loan will mature in June 2026.

Staffing- This budget allows for the promotion of a Fire Captain to Division Chief/Fire
Marshal (DC/FM) and the necessary firefighter backfill. The DC/FM will fill an
existing position that has been vacant since 2015. Supplemental funding from MLPP
will allow the District to fill three (3) existing firefighter positions that have been vacant
since 2019. The vacant positions are proposed to be filled on January 1, 2023. Filling
the vacant positions will bring the total number of responders to thirty (30) Line
Personnel, three (3) Division Chiefs, and the Fire Chief.

Final Compensation payouts- Three (3) Fire District Firefighters have indicated that
they will be retiring this year, and the cost of payouts for their accrued benefits, such as
vacation/sick leave, will amount to approximately $94,500.

Election Fund- Three Board of Directors Seats are up for election this year. The District
has budgeted $120,000 to cover the cost of the election.

Vehicles- To cover the replacement cost of 1 Utility/ Staff Vehicle, $70,000 has been
allocated to this category to purchase the vehicle and finish the emergency vehicle
outfitting. In addition, each existing utility vehicle at the three fire stations is past its
useful life span. Replacing each of the three vehicles should be considered this budget
year.



Apparatus- North County FPD will continue to improve its apparatus fleet; this year,
two (2) new Type 1 fire engines will be ordered. The District has allocated $832,462 to be
used towards the purchase of apparatus. The delivery of the new apparatus is roughly
two years from the time of order, putting the delivery date out to late 2024.

Maintenance of Structures- The District has also allocated 301,762 from the benefit
assessment to maintain structures. The administration is seeking services from an
architecture firm to determine priority repairs and upgrades to our three fire stations.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

We recommend that the Board adopt the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget as described

below:

Revenue

$9,500,421

Anticipated Revenue

$9,500,421

Expenditures
$6,946,384
$1,609,375
$944,462

Total Revenue

Salaries and Benefits

Services and Supplies

Capital Acquisition / Bank Service
Fees

$9,500,421

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Total Expenditures






North County Fire Protection District
Revenue Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

1 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Secured
4011 - Power Generation Vistra 100
4012 - Power Generation Vistra 300
4013 - Power Generation Vistra 350
4017 - Power Generation PG&E
4020 - Current Unsecured
4031 - Prior Secured
4041 - Prior Unsecured
4042 - Current Supplemental
4043 - Prior Supplemental
4417 - Emergency Res Serv Assmt
4451 - HOPTR
Total 1 - Property Taxes
2 - Fees & Assesments
4046 - EMS TAX
4933 - Fee Schedule
4961 - Moss Landing Power Plant
4964 - Cost Recovery
Total 2 - Fees & Assesments
3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4045 - CSA 74 -Z0NEC
4610 - OES Cooperative Agreement
4950 - Proposition 172 Funds
Total 3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4 - Grants
4939 - Misc Grant
Totai 4 - Grants
5 - Misc
4933 - Bank Refund
4934 - Interest Income
4960 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total 5 - Misc
6 - Designated
4962 - Fire Capital Mitigation (FMF)
Total 6 - Designated

Total Income
Gross Profit

Net Ordinary Income

FY22/23

s
Final Budget
s ——————

5,186,078
151,000
385,000

0

0

230,000.00
60,000.00
2,000.00
130,000.00
6,700.00
1,428,828.25

21,000.00

7,600,606.35

62,000.00
90,000.00
300,000.00
75,000.00
527,000.00

35,000.00
360,000.00
781,764.00

1,176,764.00

0.00
0.00

160,550.33
10,000.00
500.00

171,050.33

25,000.00
25,000.00
9,500,421
9,500,421

9,500,421
9,500,421

Page 1 of 1






North County Fire Protection District

Expense Budget

Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Expense
0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
010 - Employee Salaries
5010 - Salaries-Safety Tier 1
5011 - Salaries-Safety Tier 2
5012 - Salary - Secretary
5013 - Reserves - Salary
5014 - Sick Leave/Vacation Payoff
5016 - Education Pay
5017 - Holiday Pay
5018 - Strike Team Overtime
5019 - Overtime Pay
5029 - In-Lieu Pay
Total 010 - Employee Salaries
020 - Retirement Benefits
5021 - PERS - Employer Tier 1
5023 - PERS - Employer Tier 2
5024 - Side Fund Payoff Loan
5025 - ICMA - Deferred Compensation
5026 - PERS - Employer Tier 3 PEPRA
5028 - CalPERS - Unfunded Liability
Total 020 - Retirement Benefits
030 - Health insurance Costs
5030 - Health Insurance
5031 - Health Insurance-Retired
5032 - Life Insurance - CSFA
5033 - State Unemployment
5034 - Long Term Disability
5036 - Reserve Insurance
5037 - Medicare Hospital Insurance
5038 - Social Security
Total 030 - Health Insurance Costs
040 - Workers Comp Claims
Total 0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp
5050 - Safety & Personal Supplies
5052 - Uniform Purchase
Total 050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp
060 - Communications
5060 - Telephone
5061 - Cellular Phone
5062 - 911 Dispatch

FY22/23
Final Budget

2,018,741
1,189,873
138,600
60,000
100,000
145,000
98,000
228,000
300,000
200,000
4,478,214

476,000
61,000
87,300
15,000

160,000

1,056,308

1,855,608

437,000
89,000
3,000
12,000
11,062
4,000
50,000
6,500

612,562

6,946,384

25,000
30,940
55,940

11,500
12,700
54,672

Page 1 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Expense Budget

5063 - Computer Air Cards
Total 060 - Communications
090 - Household Exp
5090 - Household Expenses
5091 - Laundry Service
5092 - Laundry Service - Uniforms
Total 090 - Household Exp
100 - Insurance
5100 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5101 - General Liability Insurance
5102 - First Aid
Total 100 - Insurance
120 - Maintenance of Equipment

5120 - Maint of Equipment

5121 - Communication Equip. Maint.

5122 - §.C.B.A. Maintenance

5123 - Office Equip Maint.

5124 - USAR Equipment
Total 120 - Maintenance of Equipment
130 - Maintenance of Structures

5130 - Maint of Structures
Total 130 - Maintenance of Structures
140 - Medical Supplies Expense

5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74)
Total 140 - Medical Supplies Expense
150 - Membership Expenses

5150 - Memberships
Total 150 - Membership Expenses
170 - Office Expenses

5170 - Office Expense

5171 - iT, Computer Support
Total 170 - Office Expenses
180 - Professional Service

5180 - Accounting

5181 - Legal Counsel

5182 - Med Inoculations/Examinations

5183 - Grant Administration
5186 - Outside Plan Checks, etc.
5187 - Property Tax Administration
5188 - Consultants

Total 180 - Professional Service

190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
5190 - Publications & Legal Notices

Total 190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp

FY22/23
Final Budget
3,600

82,472

12,000
3,750
4,400

—_

20,150

312,000
91,500
1,000
404,500

133,915
13,500
12,000

2,500
4,000

165,915

301,762

301,762

15,000

15,000

15,500

15,500

15,500
27,680
43,180

28,000
7,000
14,400

20,000
80,000
0
149,400

15,000
15,000

Page 2 of 4



North County Fire Protection District
Expense Budget

200 - Rents & Leases
5200 - Rents & Leases of Equipment
5210 - Rent & Leases Structure/Ground
Total 200 - Rents & Leases
220 - Smail Tools and Equipment
5220 - Tools & Equipment
5221 - Foam
Total 220 - Small Tools and Equipment
230 - District Special Expenses
5231 - Hose/Nozzles
5232 - Election
5233 - Instruction Courses (Materials)
5235 - Board Member Expense
5238 - Public Education Classes
Total 230 - District Special Expenses
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
5250 - Fuel
5251 - Travel & Accomodations
5252 - Incident/Meeting Subsistence
5253 - Outside Courses & Training
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses - Other
Total 250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
260 - Utilities
5260 - Gas & Electric
5261 - Water
Total 260 - Utllities
340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
5340 - Sewage Sur Charge
5341 - Fuel Tax (Diesel)
5342 - Special Fees & Taxes
Total 340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
360 - Structures
5366 - NGEN
Total 360 - Structures

Total 0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES

370 - Capital Acquisitions
5371 - Mobile Communications
5372 - Apparatus or Apparatus Upgrades
5374 - Utility/Staff Vehicles
5375 - Equipment <$2,500 ea
5376 - BLM/RFA/VFG Grants
5377 - AFG Grant
5378 - Simulator Seat Grant

FY22/23
=
Final Budget
L —— .

200
200
400

6,000
7,200
13,200

4,500
120,000
2,340
7,000
500
134,340

78,000
3,000
4,000

13,000

98,000

18,000
4,500

22,500

750
2,500
4,000
7,250

64,866
64,866
1,609,375

832,462
112,000



Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

North County Fire Protection District
Expense Budget

5379 - Thermal Camera
Total 370 - Capital Acquisitions

Total 0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES

5390 - Change in Compensated Absences
66000 -
66910 -
67000 -
68000 -

Payroll Expenses

Bank Service Charges
Depreciation Expense
Pension Expense GASB 68

999 - IPN Fees
Total Expense

FY22/23
Final Budget

944,462
944,462

200

9,500,421

-9,500,421
-9,500,421

Page 4 of 4



The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on August 16, 2022 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary-arrived at 10:05 am
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Silva, to approve the July 19,
2022 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 4-0. (Secretary Gomez had not yet arrived.)

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the August 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register
for July #50307, through #50360 (including direct deposit and electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $980,757.34. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Director Silva,
to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 4-0. (Secretary Gomez had not yet arrived.)

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June and July 2022.

Accept Expense Report June and July 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending June and July 2022.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending July 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending July 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending July 2022.

SR N e

CORRESPONDENCE:



None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report to the Board. The Board accepted the
Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
Motion by Director Scudder, seconded by Director Silva to approve the 2022 Grand Jury
Report Responses and authorize President Chapin to sign. Motion carried; 5-0.

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:

Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT: 10:45 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
September 20, 2022

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #

$4,539.70 Central Fire District 5130 Maintenance of Structures 50386

» This invoice represents Unit 11 Annual PM service pump test axle repairs.

$3,298.33 Kasavan Architects 5130 Maintenance of Structures 50395

s This invoice represents facility upgrade project.

$2,169.27 LN Curtis 5122 S.C.B.A. Maintenance 50401

e This invoice represents SCBA brackets for engines and SCBA Maintenance.

$1,146.80 Motorola Solutions 5121 Communication Equip. 50402

e This invoice represents replacement speaker mics (2) covered by ins.

$1,607.54 Boundtree Medical 5140 Medical Supplies 50376

o This invoice represents EMS gloves and supplies.

$1,630.53 Graphics on the Edge 5374 Utility/Staff Vehicles 50377

o This invoice represents Stripes on unit 50 & 51.



G jo | abed

£6'991 G/96610t1L0LLE0ZE J8Wa)y| | uonels ssouisng wnyoads  Aed3 zZ0z/8L/80 084D~ jwd g
98'6 S-PELOZSLLLO T uoKEIS ouo9[g g seo ouved  Aed3 gzoeg/gl/80  doeuD- lwd g
86°2L¢C1 98G861 0% LOL L £0Z8 19WBlU| T uonels ssauisng wnioadg Aed3 zZ0z/gL/80  98YD-wd g
81°29 8-G2299Z00S | UONEIS uos|3 g seg oued  Aed3 zz0z/gL/80  0RUD-lwd g
aunoy £0°€96'L 220€0¢ ueld /Gy UOANQLIUCD BARDB|T YINDI (25¥) ££0€0€ - uaby 1sruL abejuepn  Aed3 zZ0zZ/8L/B0  %o8YD- Jwd jiig
86611 98686101101 L£028 1owaly| £ uoRels sseuisng wnioadg  Aed3 Zz0zZ/8L/80  Y8YD-Iwd g
Zrls 9-17L9920S1G | uonels oupoa|3 g seg oyled  Aed3 Zz0z/gL/80  d08YD- Jwd Iiig
aupnod 00°0S0°L sHoday uonenien - uoilenjeA [eUeNjOY 89 gSYO uoisinig Alemoy - Sy3adieDd  Aed3 zg0z/S0/80  A08YD-wd iitg
|ulnod 06°Zre's suoINQUIU0S Pajaa)e sakoldw3 oY B LGP s1edied LSy -SH3dleD  Aed3 2z0z/S0/80  08YD-Iwd Iig
aulnoy 80'zLe'L 2£0€0¢ ue(d LGy UORNqQUILCD AND3(T YINDI (26¥) 220€0¢€ - usby jsruj sBejuep  Aed3 2z0z/S0/80  ¥99YD-jwd g
z8'cee 220z isnbny | uonels G0052-5L068-€ uojetodio] euuep |puue)  Aed3 zg0z/p0/80  108UD- Iwd g
89°251 aouelnsu| 9y v'adyv  Aed3 zzoz/eo/80  408YyD- lwd g
aunnoy 06°9L.'9€ swinjwald suj yjeaH s1adied piooal oL WiesH s,pafoldwa alland v - SHIJIED  Aed3 zZoz/g0/80  09uD-wd liig
supnoy zz'628'L swinjwaldg suj YyesH suedied pooas oL YlleaH spakoldwa oIand vO - SY3died  Aed3 zZ0z/s0/80  08YD- Jud jiig
0t'95¢ (8QV AIBJUNjoA puE dDUBINSU| B)1] Jajusoueinsu) uosip T AueH  Aed3 zz0e/GL/80  ORUD-lwd Ig
SL6 S9€2EZrLEP=01 994 Yoleg rava0 2z0z/84/80 preclVie]
198 S8LYy6vZrier=ql 994 yoleg ravoo zzoz/6i/80 %0940
196 $169066v.LEP=0I @84 yoleg ravoo zz0z/£z/30 184D
80°LL G1L£2€66VLEY=0I 994 Yoleg ravoo 2202/vei80 3oy
vELL SOVLOVLSLEY=Q1 994 Yoleg £avooD 220z/92/80 A24D
glzz G9ZS£985.EF=Gl @94 uoleg ravo0 2202/22/80 pale]
80'LL §1.08609.E7=01 994 yojeq ravo0 z20z/62/80 peclle]
L9°S SEGZ6YSLLEP=0l 294 Yoleg ravoo 2202/e0/80 X840
LO2L GEBSYL9ZLEY=0I 894 yoleg ravoo z20e/60/80 pi=lls)
19'6 SL¥Pe8LELEYP=0I 894 uoleg ravoD z20e/LL/80 pille)
80°LL §229¢62€.E7=0I 924 ydjeg ravoo zz0z/2k/80 piecllie]
L9°G SZY6rYOr.Er=0l 224 yoleg ravo0 2202/L1/80 #8YD
244 SY62088€L8h=01 994 yoleg £avo0 2202/91/80 18YD
vELL S1BSSEELLEY=0 994 yoleg ravo0 z20z/20/80 pe=Tie)
19'¢ 62615021 L£7=01 894 yoled £avoD Z20Z/L0/80 pitlle)
floihed 6E'66YvEL 220Z/L1/80 uo 921M9S |johed Aq pajeai 201Mag (j024ed SH00QOIND 2Z0Z/61/80  W08yD Anngery
lloiked 8Z°G0Z 8} 2202/20/80 uo 821neg jjoihed Aq pajeal)d 80IMIBG [|0iAed SHOOQHOIND 2202/50/80  Yoeyud Awger
zz By
Juasuo) Hpoud owsp sweN wnn ajeq adA)
220z 3snbny
sise se
._oaw_mmm_ 12949 . NMM:moo

JoL3SIQ UOK30Id all4 Aunod yloN WY 9011



5 jo z abed

llosheq umopjealq payoene aag-jisoda( Josu1Q Isnuep ‘leBupely  yGELAA 2202/S0/80 *osydied
tioshed umopyealq paydeye asg-jisodaq Joauq uepuaig ‘UsleToepy  €G€1AQA ZZ02/50/80 ¥oayohed
lloshed umopxesiq paydepe eag-jisoda( 1081Q qooep ‘wewM| ZSELaa ZZ0Z/S0/80 ¥09yohed
lloihed umopxes.sq psydele eag-ysodaq J0auQ HaQoy ‘ley  1S£1aa 2Z0Z/50/30 0ayohed
lioihed umopxessq paydele sag-ysodaq 102.1Q ouua|INg ‘Zauswir  0S€LAA ZZ0Z/S0/80 ¥oayohed
liosheg umopyeasq payoeje sag-isodag jo84Q 1 a0Aoy 'uospnH  6r€1LAQ 220Z/50/80 Joayohed
|lo1hed umopyealq payoeje sag-jsodaq jo00.41Qq 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zopueuwsH gpcLaqg 2202/S0/80 yoayohed
loihed umopsjealq payoeye veg-jisodaq 1980 uyor “sebuiisseH  /p€1LAA Z20Z/S0/80 ¥o8ydhed
lloihed umopyealq payoeye esg-jisodaq j1081Q uoslueH sBulisser  9y€1LAA 2202/50/80 yoayohed
iloiAed umopyesIq paydepe 89g-ysodaq auQ Neueo “ebulissed Gp€LAA 2202/50/80 Foeyohed
lioiAed umopyealq payoepe ssg-jisodaq aug ueyjeuor ‘AonieH  vpELAA 220Z/S0/80 yoayohed
loihed umopyeaiq payoene sag-lisods( 1931Q 4 sope) ‘ze|ezuon  £yeLAd 2202/50/80 ¥oayohed
lloihedq umopyealq payoepe sag-jsodea( 10aa1Q uouiey ‘zawos) zye1Laq zz20zZ/S0/80 yoayohed
lloiAed umopy|eaiq payoeje aag-jisodaq 1enq Uaqoy ‘Aypomxod  LyELAQA 2202/50/80 $08yoked
lloifeg umopxea.q payoeje 2ag-jisodag 108.Q sewoy] ‘As|su3  OpeLAQA 220Z/S0/80 oayohed
floiAed umopxeaiq payoepe 8ag-lIsodaq Jo2u1Q uosey ‘sppieq  6£€1AQ Z20Z/S0/80 #8yofed
floiAed umopyealq payoene asg-jIsoda( 08.1Q sseof ‘zolod  8£€1LAd 220Z/50/80 x0y2ied
liosheg umopyealq payoepe esg-lisodeq joaiq uoq ‘uwdeyd Z€£LAA 2202/50/80 ¥oaydied
lioshed umopseauq payoeye seg-jisodaq Joaid euljose) ‘oAeig  9£€LQQA 220Z/S0/80 Psydhed
lioshed umopyea.q payoeye aeg-jisodaq 10a.1Q pieq ‘yoiouieg Se€LAA 220Z/50/80 ¥oaydied
lioshed umopyeaiq payoepe sag-jisode( Jo2ug Auen “ur ‘mopeg  yE£LAA 220Z/50/80 ¥oayoked
Z6°L€) € UonES - BAINIBG uBUI APEapy € SOMUOG UBUI UOISSIN  AVdT Z202/60/80  %08u0- jwd jig

S6°SYlL Z uones - a01nag usu APea T BOIMIBS UBUIT UOISSIN AV 2202/60/80  %924D- Jwid lig

ze08l | uonels - doIag uaL Apeam | BOMIOG UBUIT UOISSIN AV Z202/60/80  %994Q- jud (i1g

G1'961 Jajem Bupjuug Jalep pooo wiweq AV Z202/60/80  %08uD- wd (g

99°G6E YSNYH # 1008 OBYY OV1dV  AVd3 2Z02/60/80  %98yd-wd g

auNNoY 95°019'7 220z ¥snBny sa|ydjyen puewLwOD Joj Juawked 010225006 jueg Aunod zrup ejues  Aed3 Zz0Z/LE/B0  HOBYD- Iwd g
L0'8rE G-8660£8F6EE € UOHEIS oodi3 g seD oyved  Aed3 ZzZ0Z/LE/B0  HORYD- Jwd liig

00'6€€ Q8Qv Aejunjon pue soueINSU| 317 Jajusoueinsu| uosia T AueH  Aed3 Zz0z/zz/80  024d- dwd g

auunoy 08°08L'L 8E£G0  suonnquUo) - 'sAg Juswaey - SHIdIeD  Aed3 gzZoz/6L/B0  2OBYD- Jwd g
aunnoy §z'602'v 4 8€G0  suonnqQuUO) - 'SAS JuswauNay - SHIdIED  Aed3 ZZ0z/6L/B0  H98YD- Iwd g
aupnoy Lt v01'09 8EG0  SUOINQUIUOD - SAS JuBWEMBY - SHIIED  ABd3 ZZ0Z/6L/80  OBYD- Jwd g
aupnoy 0§°Zve'e suonNqUILCD pajoaje sskoldwl Yloy 7 LSy siodied ISy -S¥3died  Aed3 zzoz/gL/g0  %08yd- hwd g

jJuasuon }pold owsay suweN wny ajeq odA}
Z20Z 3snbny _
19)s169y No9yn siseq yse)

ZeIeLI60

JoL3SIQ UoRD3}0Id 314 AJUnod YpoN v~ 90:11



G jo ¢ abegd

[[ITN=F]
lloxAed
jjoiked
loiAed
10JAedq
jjoihed
lioshed
loihey
lloihed
llo:hed
lloshed
lloheg
liesked
lloifed
licshed
jjoiheyq
jlosfeyq
ljosfey
JlodAed
JlolAed
lolAedq
ljoufeyq
jl0)Aey
lloiheg
lloiAeyq
lloiAed
llouheg
1oAY
Jlo1hegq
ll0JAed
JloJAed
jloiAed
Jjoiheg

umopyeaiq payoepe aag-psodac] 19810
umop)ealq payoepe aag-jisoda( 19a4a
umopyealq payoepe aag-jiIsods( 10841a
umopyealq payoepe aag-jIsoda(] 19841Q
umopeasq payoene aag-ysoda( 1084
umopealq payoepe aag-ysoda( 1081
umopyeslq payoene 9ag-jIsoda( 102110
umopyes.q payoepe aag-jiIsodaq 10211
umopyes.q payoepe 99g-jIsoda( 10810
umopsiea.q paydsene 2ag-jiIsodaq 1081iq
umopes.q payoeye aag-jIsodaq] 1021g
umopeslq payoene aag-isoda( JoaliQ
umopyealq payoeye 9ag-jisodaq 108410
umopyealq payoeye aag-jisodeq jo8.Q
umopyealq payoepe 8ag-sodag Jo84Q
umopyealq payoeye 8ag-jisodaq 1021
umopyealq payoepe aag-isoda( 109410
umopyealq payoeje sag-)isoda( J0a.q
umopyealq payoepe sag-usodeq 1084Q
umopyealq payoele aas-ysods( oaaq
umopyealq payoeye sag-jsodaq 10210
umopyeslq payoeje sag-jIsodaq 10211
umopyealq payoeye aag-jsodaq 19841g
umopyealq payoeype aag-jsoda( 10a.Q
umopyealq payoene aag-jsods( 10810
umopyealq payoepe aag-ysods(] 198aQ
umopyeaiq payoeje aag-jisoda( 108.1Q
umopyeaiq payoene asg-ysods( 10810
umopyealq payoepe aag-ysodaq 10841
umopyealq payoeje aag-jsoda( 108iiq
umopeasq payoepe aag-jisoda( 10840
umopyealq payoepe sag-usoda( 10841Q

umopyealq payoeyne aag-isodaq 108

uyor ‘Jabuyssen
uosuley ‘iobulsseH
ynaues) ‘sobulsseH
ueyjeuop ‘AanseH
4 sopen ‘ze[ezuog)
uaqoy ‘Aynomxod
sewol} ‘Aojsug
uoley ‘sjpiueQq
SSaf ‘ZapoD)
euljoJe) ‘oneig
pneq ‘yowouneg
Aue “ap ‘mopeg
uely ‘uewbuimz
Ol ‘UoSIA
ueug ‘uosiip

alky ‘aoB|leM
[PBYDIN IS4nypuIp
yar uexony
joujed ‘Ausyoe |
pieyory ‘ywg

2 sunboer ‘uowng
O Asjues ‘eAlIS
i3jed ‘Jeppnog

N J010IN ‘BydOY
Jaxied “19oyuury
pleyory “soied
sewoyy, ‘uszinQ
joeyolN ‘eooN

Q eupey| ‘zounpy

S uiweluag ‘uoynop
|90 ‘ezopuajy
Snsaf ‘ezopuspy

7 Asayer ‘unoop

48€10d 220¢/61/30
98€1Qad 22¢0¢/61/80
68¢1aa 2¢0c/61/80
¥8€1QQ ¢20Z/61/80
€8€1aa 2202/61/80
Z8¢1da zcoe/6l/80
18€10aa 2202/61/80
08€10A ¢c0Z/61/80
6.£1Qd €202/61/80
8.£1QQd £202/61/80
L.21Q0 2202/61/80
9.€1 G0 220Z/61/80
S.€130 2202/50/80
¥L€1.AA 220Z/S0/80
€4£1aQ 2202/50/80
€.£1aa £¢02/s0/80
12€100A €¢0z/s0/80
0.£100 2202/S0/80
69€1Q0d ¢¢0z/S0/80
89€10Q 220¢/50/30
49€1QQ ¢20¢/50/80
99€1 Q0 2¢0¢/50/80
S9£1ad ¢¢oz/so/80
¥9€1Ad 220¢/50/80
£€9¢10ad 2c0z/50/80
£9£10Q ¢e0e/s0/80
19€1QQ £20e/50/80
09€1QaQd 220z/50/80
65€10a0d 220Z/50/80
85€10A 2202/50/80
48€100Q ¢20¢/50/80
96¢1QQ 2202/50/30
65€1Qaad 2e02/50/80

)}oayohed
yoayohedq
yoeyokeg
yoaydAed
soaydAed
3o9yohed
Noayohed
¥aayohed
jo9yoied
3}oayahed
3}oaydAed
3}oayoAed
yoayoAed
yoayohed
joayosAed
}oayoAed
joayoAed
)oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
3osyohed
soayohed
yoayohey
yooyohey
3oayohed
yoaydhed
}oayoAed
309YdABY
yoayohed
3oayohed
yoayohed

juasuo)

upain

owap

ZZ0Z Isnbny
J9)s16ay Yooy

owep

1oL3S1Q UOKD3}01d 314 AUNOD YLON

wnn ajeq

adA)

s|seg yses

(44143010
WV 90:L1



G jo p obeg

0L'EhL L1€000-66 Jslep suQ Aeusjuopy  LZE0S ZZ0Z/60/80  %29YD-Jwid g
Juasuc) 06'Ly6'2 sapesbdn sjoeliyoly UeAesSeY  (0LE0S ZZ0Z/60/80  %09uD-jwd Iig
0Z'00v £1-)1un sauayeq yiy saueleg sjejsislul  GOL0S 2202/60/80  HOBYD-Iwd g
uaouoy J0Ud 0S'ZLP'E asuodsay MaIASY SoUBLEA $ideouo) 8pog UosSpiARg  89E0S 220Z/60/80  O3UD-Iwd Ing
G'ELL 90KIBG JOJEM AJYIUOW € UoHElS 20IMIBS JRlRA BILIONIED  Z9E0S 2202/60/80 08U~ Jwd |ig
00°S€L stepuiho uabAxg "Ou) ‘saolueg oIsebleuy  99E0S Z20Z/60/80  A0PUD-wd g
0005t € JuN uo prstyspuim JyBu M/ SSEIO Oy ANUNS  GOE0S ZZ0Z/H0/B0  PBYD- lwd (g
00°06 € UOWIEIS SB0IAISG |04U0D) ISad [0HUOD Ised euny [[8SSNY  Y9L0S ZZ0Z/P0/80  O8YD- hwd (g
0001 Buiudieyg ureyd SIOBIL N®D  €9€05 ZZOZ/FO/80  08uD-wd lIig
99°€1Z 6280 Auedwo) Alddng ueouswy  Z9E0S ZZ0Z/P0/80  doRUD- Jwd lig
8L'zZ8 10000-€16¥090.2 # JUN0o0Y SSOOUAN UOZUBA  LOE0S ZZ0Z/H0/80  MO2UD-td g
iloiAed umopyes.q psyoepe sas-lisode( 19a41Q uely ‘vewBumz 60v1LAQA ZZ0Z/61/80 yosyofed
lioAed umopyeaiq payoepe 2ag-jiIsodaq 12110 ollw3 ‘uosipM  80v1aQ 2Z0Z/61/80 Foayahed
lioshed umopyealq payoepe sag-Isodaq 108a1Q ueug ‘UOSIIM  L0¥LQQA Z202/64/80 yo8yofed
l[osheg umopyeaiq payoeje aag-jisodaq 10a41Q ik ‘aoellepm  90¥LAA 2Z0Z/61/80 F8ydhed
l1oheq umopxesiq payaepe eag-jisoda( 19940 [9BYDIA ISINUPWIA  S0FLAA Z202/61/80 $aydhed
lloshed umopxesiq payoepe ess-yisodaq 108uQ Har udonL  yOvyLAQA 220Z/61/80 yoaydfed
llo1heq umopxesiq paydepe sas-yisodaq JoauQ ¥oued ‘Auayde €0vLAQ 2202/61/80 %0aydfed
llo1heg umopiesJq payoeye sag-jIsoda( oauq PleYOlY ‘UNWS  ZOvLQaa Zz0z/61/80 y0ayofed
lloihed umopxea.q payoeye aag-yisodaq JoauQ (N 40017 ‘BYo0Y  LOYLQA 2202/61/80 xey2hed
lioiked umopxes.q payoeje eag-jisodag Joauq Jerjied Usgoyuury  00FLAQ 220Z/61/80 ¥08ydhed
fioiked umopyea.q payoepe sag-ysodeq Jo81Q pleyoly Uadied 66£L0A Z202/61/80 yoayohed
lioihed umopyeaiq payoeye sag-jisoda( joauQg sewoy] ‘uazInQ  86£,QaA 2Z0Z/61/80 soayohed
iloihed umopxea.q paydepe sag-ysodaq Jo8ua [PBYOIN '900N  L6E1AQ 220Z/61/80 yoeyoded
lioshey umopyea.iq payoeje sag-jisoda( 02110 d epey ‘zounpy  96€LAA 2Z0Z/6L/80 ¥ayohied
liciked umopyealq payoeje seg-)isodaq 108.4q S ulwelusg ‘uoNNoN  S6€100 2Z02/6L/80 ¥osyohed
liosfed umopyesiq psyoeye 89s-jisodaq 39241 |oor ‘ezopusiN  ¥6€1AQA Z202/61/80 soayohed
lioiAed umopxeaiq paydeje sas-jisodag 108uQ snsap 'ezOpusiN  £6€1.0Q Z20Z/61/80 sosyohed
lloihed umopxealq payoeje sas-isodaq 19240 {enuey ‘lebupe  26€1.0Q ZZ0Z/6L/80 yosyofed
floshed umopxeaiq paydeye sag-yisodaq J984Q Uepuaig 'UaLeTORWN  LEELAA ZZ0Z/61/80 %o8yofed
ilosked umopeasq payoeye sag-jisode( J02.iQ qooe( ‘Welpy  06€1LaA Z202/61/80 ¥oayohed
lloskeg umopyesiq paysepe sag-jisodaq jauq L 80A0y 'uoSpnH  68€1AQA ZZ0Z/61/80 Foeydhed
lloiAed umopyeaiq paydele sag-jisodaq Jo8uQ 3 uopueig ‘sepaJed zepuewsH 88€1LA0 Z20Z/6L/80 soayohed
juesuo) Npain owa eweN wnp ajeqQ edAy
220z isnbny
sise Se
._mum_mmm_ 19940 . Nmm_\m_:mw

JoU}SIQ UonO}0Id ali4 AUNOY YUON

Wv 90:LL



G jo g ebeq

JoHISIQ Uopvejold a1 Kunod YHoN

82'LP0'PLS gz Bny
|uRnoY 5Z'69Z'L 2z0z ¥snbny ayavo 1vo 1ajuag aolnag duooueg - jueg SN 96E0S ZZ0Z/LE/80  o9UD-lwd (19
ussuo) €££'862°¢ Joaloud apesBdn Ayjoey SJo9)yolY UBABSEY  GBE0S Z202/LE/B0  odud-lwd JIg
££'869 Josuas ssaid ‘Jauojsus} ‘Jeq g U/} |25 "OU| “ISJUSD JOMUL SPIEMPT  YBE0S 2Z0Z/LE/B0  dPRYD-lwd |Ig
00°928 Angesig wue ) Buo IdV'D  €6€0S 2Z0Z/LE/BE 084D~ hwd g
auinoy 00'8S8't ¥ Ueld [eluslusiddng JuspIooY B UIBSH -4 SAISSDY jenuuy 00 @ Aoyoo) g suenslg sUBAW  Z6E0S ZZOZ/0E/80 02U~ Iwd g
aupnoy 00°0SE'S uononpa( ljoAed ZzZ0Z/0Z/8- ‘0Z sunf USSY 44 Q40N  LBEOS 2Z0Z/#2/80  08Yd- juld liig
aunnoy 082022 09119 "OU| ‘wnejonad oupoed Asjlen  0BE0S 22Z0Z/b2/80  A08YD-jwid (Ig
aunnoy 8E'CL6'Y ueon Joked pung apig jueg Auno) zruD BJUBS  §8E0S Z20Z/P2/B0  ORYD- ud Ilig
£96L1 } 22/L/6 € PUB ‘Z ‘| E}S 9oIIaS abuRLOXT 9D 809810 JUNOODY uebyng - -ouf Jajepn ANEND 8805 ZZTOZ/FZ/B0  AP8YD- hwud |iig
6€°6EL aubus | adh mau sbumy z oDMiolley  £8€0S 220Z/PE/80  HO8YOD- hwd g
ssuo) 0L'6£5'Y sJledau a(xe 159} dwnd 82iuBs Nd [enuuy || Jun "09 Zu) BjueS JO JoUsIq Al [eAUSD  98E0S ZZOZ/PZ/B0  %08UD- wid lig
00°002 £202/220Z 1eQ [9012d 108S9sSyY Jossassy AunoQ Asssjuoly  G8E0S ZZ0Z/8L/80  %98YD- wid |IIg
9€°L8 220Z/01/8-220Z/) 1/2 Wolj 19}em Q082S | 1008 JousIq soAg Ajunwiwo amonse)  $8E0S 2Z0Z/8L/80  HO8YD- wd liig
00009 %0940 ueld SPISIND §91eI00SSY UORIBJ0I Buld [BULED  £8E0G 2Z0Z/8L/80  PPYD- jwid g
98S861L0v L0t LEOZS oWBYU| Z UoRElS :AIOA ssoulIsng wnoads  ZBEOS ZZ0Z/BL/BD  MOBYD- Jwd lig
8-52.992007G | UOBEIS *QIOA oujdB|3 P SEH OYed  |8E0S ZZ0Z/BL/80  MP9UD-ud lig
£20€0¢g ueld LG uonnquuo) aARoa|3 YNDI ‘dIOA (L6¥) £20€0¢ - uaby Jsru| ebejuep  08£0S 220Z/81L/80 @YD~ wd |ig
aulnoy L£¢v0'c 09149 "ouj ‘Wnajonad dyioed Asjlep 660G ZZ0OZ/OL/80  %99YD- Jud liig
augnoy 0£'v69'c land 220z Ainr lend - ASNOWN  8Z£0S 220Z/94/80  Yo9yD-jwd g
wasuod €6°0£9'} 1S '8 0G hun uo seduig 8bp3 oy uo sodesy  £2€0G 2202/9L/80  #8UD-wd g
uasuo) $6°209't sajijddns g sanojb SW3 [eOIPBI 8BAPUNOE  9LE0S ZZ02/9L/80  MOBUD-Iwd I
ua0uo) JoUd €8'Z06°'Z 1 uonels je dwoy seneg 0} BoIAISS laneg  G/€0G 2202/60/80  do@uD-iwd (g
|upnNoy GL'L6Y'E 00290 AuedwioD 10 ApanNls  ¥2£0S 220Z/60/80  A92uD-lwd 119
00'82¢ | uones o} sieday uoRoaI3 S8 Y £L£06 Z20Z/60/80  %O9UD-ud Il
86°€81 LO00HON/SESZ-€L0 esoly Auung/oieled  ZL€0S 2z02/60/80  1P8UD-ud liig

juesuoy Npaip owsy aweN wnN 8sjeq odA]
ZzZoz isnbny
sise Se:
._Q—w_mwm 12840 . Nw\w_:mw

Wv 9011



Z 40 | ebed

%88°€2T $8'696°0€ 00°000'6Z  SB'696'SS 05°299'¢
%88'€ZZ 58'696'0€ 00'000'SZ  $8'696'GS 06°299'€
%S6'€80'Z  S8'VLE'BOT 00'00S'0F  S8'vL8'8LZ £0°010'804
%PE'90S'LY  0L°1LE0'20Z 00°00S 04°1€5'202 01 LEL'Z0L
%ETL S1'€82') 00000'0  SL'EBZ'LL 16'218'S
%1LZ'98€ 00'19€'004 00’68’z  00°0S8°Zvi 00°058'C}H1
%1Z'9e 00°19€'001 00'68Y'ZF  00°0S8'Zhi 00'058'C}1
%2900} 0S°€1L0'2 00'SS6'SZL'L  0G'896°0SL' 000
%0°00} Sz'0 00'656'82.  S2'GS6'8ZL 000

%S2 L0} ¥E'L0€'9 00000°09€  ¥€'20€'99€ 000
%2020} 16'60L 00'000°SE 16'604'GE 000
%6601 AR LT A XA 00000'G€Z  2.'¥92'85C 4'188'SE
%zt L8 £2°190°01- 0000008  £L'8€6'69 90'269'6
%¥Zov) 81°112'9E 00000'06  8L'LLZ'9Z} 92'L¥0'ST
%9G'G6 £2'688'C- 00000°S9  ZLPLL'Z9 zrerL't
%9001 02'929'v 00'L¥6'621'L 0Z'L9S'V8H'L £8'05€'€0C
%¥9'€01 99'v9/ 00000°b2  99'¥9L°1Z 04%92'€
%6066 11'882°2L- 00'000°00V'L 68112285} £5'099'62
%90'v6 81'8Zp- 000122 z8'182'9 09'015'2
%1951 06'225' LY 00'0Z8'€8  0G'ZYE'LEL 6€'425'LE
%S1ZEL EYPLS 00°009°} EVPLL'E e YLL'T
%1001 11'905°S 00°000'SS 11°905'09 LSVS0'Y
%59'STL ov'EzL'ey 00°009'£8}  OV'E€TL'SET £6'259'2
%186 19'885"v8- 00'LLLETY'S 6E2ZL'6EE'S ¥2°G95'024
19Bpng jo 9, j9bpngieng$  3eBpng  zzunr- iz v zzunp

1oLISIQ U01I3)0Id Bl AJUno) ylIoN

TviOoL

220z aunp ybnouayy 1Zoz AInp
PaAI929Y (LA IeN)oY "SA Jobpng pajosloid anuanay

pajeubiseq - g |ejo ),
(4w4) uopeBmp |eyided ead - Z96y
pejeub)seq - 9
98I - G jejoL
anueAey shosue|jods|iy - 096t
awoou| 3saloN| - PE6Y
ISIN -G
sjuelg) - ¢ |[ejol
juets oS|I - 6£6Y
sjuBIc) - §
sejoueby Joyjp wolq enusasy - £ [BJOL
spung z.) uonisodold - 9561
juswasily eanesedood 30 - 0191
J3NOZ -¥LVSI - Sv0F
seloueby JeyjQ woigd enusasy - ¢
S)UOWISOSSY P S804 - Z [BI0L
A1enodey 1509 - 961
a|npaydg 894 - £L6Y
XV.1 SW3 - 9vor
€)UBISOSSY P S04 - 2
soxe] Auoadoud - | [ejoL
UL1dOH - LSHY
jwussy Aog soy AosueBiews - 2Ly
[ejuswsddng Jold - S0P
{eyuswsjddng Jueiing « Zyoy
painoasuf) J0ld - Lyop
paingsg Joud - LEOY
pedndesuy) Jualng - 0Zoy
painoeg Juelny - 00y
soxe) Apoedold - 1

awoou

asuedxzjewosu] AteupiO

siseg ysed
22191160
WY ¥Z:01



240 2 abed

%SE 701 ZL'0SS'vLE 00'588'919‘8  ZL'SEV'L66'S yL'092'cor
%SEv0L ZL'065'vLE 00'688'919'8  ZL'SEY'166'S 71°09L'co¥
%SE POl ZL'085'vLE 00'688°0L9'8  Z1'SEY'166'S 71°09.'coy
%SE 0L 21'068'vL8 00'G88°0L9'8 ZL'SEV'166'S ¥109L'c9¥
1ebpng oy, 106pngieng ¢ jeBpng gzunr- 1z, Inr zzunp

POAI928Y (LA Ienjoy “sA jJab6png pajosfold anuanay
JoU)SIQ UoND)0Id ali4 A3uno) yuoN

IviolL

zzoz aunp ybnoayy 120z Ainp

awoouj JoN
swosu| AieuipQ JoN
ol ss0I5)

awioou| ejoL

s|seg ysen
cei9LIe0
WV #2:01



zjo | efiedq

%SZ L1 05°L81'2Z- 00°000'sZ 05218 08'666'1
%SZ'LL 05'284'22- 00°000'62 0s5Z18°2 09'666'L
%18'€09°L G0'668'261 00°00'01 GO'B6E'89L  /1'1/9'291
%98°69G"L zeehe'L 00°00% ZE6r8'L 8'921'Z
%00 00°000°04- 00°000'0L 000 000
€€°065'091L  €££065'09)
%EP0 QLE0L ALY 00'P9L'9LLL  $Z090'G 000
%00 0079182~ 00'v9L'L8L 000 000
%l¥'L 9.°6£6'FSE- 00°000'09¢  +2'090'C 000
%00 00°000'G¢E- 00°000'6¢ 000 000
%9t 0L 98°025'261- 000006t YL'BLb'TT 71¥89'9L
%20'91 98°09¢"06- 00°000'09 71'6£9'6 71°'6£9'6
%LT VL 00°091'2L- 00°000'06 0008zl 00°S¥0'L
%00 00°000's9- 00°000'59 000 000
%0°0 00°£Z1'609'2-  00°2ZL'609'L 000 000
%00 00°000'12- 00°000°'L2 00'0 000
%0°0 00°000°ZkF L= 00°000°Z¥¥'L 000 000
%00 00°0L2'L 00°0L2'2 000 000
%00 00'0Z8'¢8- 00'028'¢€8 000 000
%0°0 00°009"}- 00°009't 000 000
%0°0 00°000'6S- 00°000°SS 00°0 000
%0°0 007009281~ 00°009'28L 000 000
%0°0 00°000'68¢- 00°000'68¢ 0070 000
%0°0 00°000'LG1- 00°000°L5L 000 000
%00 00°268'v22'G-  00°268'V.2'S 000 0070
1ebpng jo %  3ebpng 1eAQ § jebpng zzbny-nc gz Bny
IvioL

10L3SI1Q UOKD3}01d all4 Kunod yuoN

Zzoz Isnbny ybnouyy Ainp
PaAIa29Yy (LA 1ENJOY “SA Jabpng pajoafoid anuanay

pojeubiseq - 9 |ejoL
(4n4) uoneBri [ended aang - Zo6y
pajeubisaq - 9
OSIN - S |ej0l
8nuaAY SNOBUE}8ISIWN - 0961
aWodu| }S9IBU) - PE6Y
punjay ueg - LZ6¥
ISIN-§
so1oualby Jayj( Wold anusAay - € |e10L
spung z/| uomsodoud - 056t
juswaelBy eAzesadoosn 30 - 0LOY
O ANOZ - L VSO - Shov
sojouaby 1Y) Woi4 snuUdAsY - ¢
SjusWISasSSY B 5094 - Z [e10L
A1on029Yy 1S0?) - 1961
a|npeyoag 884 - £E6Y
XvL SW3 - o¥0F
S)UBLISOSSY 'R §080 - 7
soxe] Apodold - | |ejoL
Y1dOH - ISk
jwssy aseg soy AoueBiews . LLph
|ejuswejddng 1o11d - S0P
|ejuawaiddng jusun? - Zyoy
painoasuf Joud - L0y
Paindag Jold - LEOF
painsosuf Jusany - 0Z0Y
00€ BJISIA UOREIBUBS) JOMOd - £LOY
001 BAISIA UOLIRIDUDY) JOMO - ZLOY
painoag Juaund - gLoY
soxe] Auedouy - |

awoou)

asuadx3yjewosu) AieuipiQ

siseg yse)
Z2/911/60
NV 8€:0F



Z o g ebeg

%Z'Z Ly'6E9°L688-  00°L6E'9E0'6  €S°LG2°86L  LL'LOE'L8L

%2'T IV'6E9'2€8'8-  00'LGE'9E0'6  €5°162'86L  LL°L9E'L8L

%2'T LP'6€9'2€8'8-  00'L6E'920'6  £5°162'86L  L1°L9E'L8L

%Z'T L¥'6€9'2€8'8-  00'LBE'9E0'6 €S 1GL'86L  LI'LOS I8

1eBpng jo %, 1e6png senQ § 196png zzbny-inr gz By
TViIOL

PaAIa93y (LA [eNJOY “SA Jobpng pajosloid anuanay
1013S1Q Uond3jold a4 Auno) yuoN

ZZ0z snbny ybnouyy Ainp

awioou} JoN
awosu| AaeutpiQ I8N
1joud $S019

awoou] jejo

siseg yses
¢Z/91/60
WV 8€:01



G jo | ebed

%8525 1 66'20L'Z 00°000' 66'201'9 6L'pLL
%91°20L 80'162'¢ 00°000'9p 80°162'6 95'2€0'F
%0°0 00'000"t- 00°000'% 000 000
%18'E6 00'619- 00°000°0L 00°'18€'6 0046
%E0°89 81'9€8'c- 00°000°Z1 28'¢91's 9851
%E0 P 00'629'}- 00°000°€ 00'L2€"} 0621
%EL'88 1v'88L'8- 00°000'8. €5°112'69 99'68.'Z
%v1'88 96765 vy~ 00'000'92€  0'SOP'LEE 98°0v9'cE
%90°Z¥ L 99'1€6'€E8 00'216'286'L  99'8Y8'918'T 6L LEV'OS
%8.°001 00'82L'L 00'V61'486  00°ZZ6'v66 000
%S vL 81 0v9'vL- 00°005'25 25'658°2y 88°060'L
%ZL'€6 Zr'1E0' - 00°000'GL 85'896'¢1 10222 L
%Z'€9¢ 80°521'668 00°€2L'LPE  80'SKL'LPT'L 000
%60°68 ¥5'GoL'9- 00'005'9S 9V vEE 05 55'8ZL'Y
%1T06 96'€8E" LG 00'000'62S  20'9L9'ELY SE'LBE'EY
%98'v6 66'916'20Z- 00'L66'SK6'S  L0'0SO'EVL'E L£'96E'GLE
%E0V6 62'GLL'6- 00'2/5'€SL L LOY'PPL 80'LLL'YL
%G0°Z6 Lb'vSL 6e- 00°000'00S  65'SKZ'09Y 62°LLG'0F
%GE90L 05'9L¥'vL 00°000'822  0S'9Lb'ZHZ 12'991'9
%8400} 25686 00°009'SZ 25'681'9L A
%EL 06 Sg'1EE'TL 00°000'€€L  §1'899'0Z) 11°62€'0)
%v6°Zh Z1L'€26'es- 00°005'+6 88'0/G'0p 000
%68'611 GL'ZE6'LL 00°000'09 G1'2€6'LL STLW'T
%98°26 95'ZEV'T- 0000V'ELL  PY'296°0L1 89'G£9°0}
%1696 05'028'614- 00'2L6'245  0S'VGL'2GS 00'681'2L
%¥'S6 £0'805'26- 00'8rE'0L0'T  L6'6E8'L16'L $2°029'8S)
18Bpng jo ¢,  39Bpng Jenp § 1eBpng zzunp- 1z, ne  zzunp

V1oL

jenjoy °saA jabpng asuadxgy

Z20oz aunr ybnouyy Lzoz AInp

Aunosg |e1dog - 8205

aouesnsu| |eydsoH esedipay - LE£0S
ooUBINSU| BAISSSY - 905
Auqesia uue) BuoT - p£0s
jJuswAhojdweun 8jels - ££0S

V4S9 - 9dueINSY| 9)1 - ZEOS
painey-soueinsu] yjeeH - L£0S
oouRINSU| Y}|edH - 0£0S

S}S02) 9dueINsU| Y)esH - 0L0

sjjouag juswaiiloy « 0Z0 1ejol

Appger pspunjun - SY3dIeD - 8205
Vid3d ¢ 4ol Jekojdw - $¥3d - 9205
uoyesuadwiod passeseq - VINDL - SZ0S
ueo] Johed pund apis - $Z0S
¢ 4oy Jefojdwz - g¥3d - £20S
} 491 tehojdwi] - S¥Ad - 1205

sjyeuag jusweainay - 020
souejeg eafojdwg - 040 jRIOL

Aed nerj-u - 6205

Aed swnyenQ - 6105

WIHBAQD wea) o)INS - 8LOS

Aed AepijoH - £10S

Aed uopeanp3 - 9108

HoAed uonesep/aaea YIS - ¥1.0S
Kiejeg - saa1asay - €105
Aiejauoeg - Aiejes - Z10S

Z 18 Najeg-salieles - 110

| Jo1) Ayojeg-soueles - 0105

salie|eg sshojdw3 . gL0
S1idaN3E B SIRIVIVS - 0100

asuadx3gjawioou) AzeuipiQ

Jou3sIQ uonvsjoid adid Auno) YUoN

siseg ysen
22/91/60
Wv 25:01



G jo Z abed

%156'98 68'9.6'G2- 00°005°261 L1'€25'091 Lr'8z8'LL
%E0"LL 66816 00°000' L0°L80'e 00°0
%58t 65°L8T'L- 00°005'Z A AY Al 00°0
%88'96 L6 LE- 00°000'Z1 60°629'LL £€991€'Z
%9206 z6'Le8- 00°000'6 80°891'8 95°0
%EE'98 81'£98'cZ- 00°000'591 zeoererl TTLiS'6
%98°91 | 00'016'19 00°292°29¢ 00'ZLL'62Y 000
%00 00°000°1- 00°000'} 000 000
%€ )96 00°Lt¥'E- 00°00L'68 00°€59'68 000
%6°EZ) 00°25€'99 00'2ZoL'LL2 00'6L5'ePE 000
%88°56 60'6.9- 00'005'9L 16°028'S) 12668l
%ES VT 05°€05°L- 00°000°2 05'96v 00'0
%9L'901 v9'9€2 00°006°€ ¥9'98L'C 00’0
%¥E 501 107488 00°000°L+ LL218G'EL 12668l
%220 6¢°162'L 00°452'86 6€°875S01 19'689'E
88'6L) 8861
%1G'v8 LLLLE 00°00+'2 £2'820'2 0i-zop
%P2 20L 00°8v¥'L 00°,68'2S 00°50€'tS 0070
%L9PEL 99°€44'2 00'000'8 99°€L4'0L 95°208'L
%2601 z9°19Z'c 00°000'SE 29°197'8¢ £0°0L2'1
%ES L} 06'8LZ'0F 00°000'26 06'8.2'LE) VLIV
%4186 ] AN 000002 T8°148'9 09'86L'€
%6yl 80°L0V'0P 00°000'06 80°L0V'0EL 882.8
%SC 0L S1'55€'299 00'riB'LoY'e  S1'692'vZL L 8.°180'sey
Z0'v6¥'68 £0'682'0L
%168 ¥G'€Z1'88- 00°000°€€S 9v'9.8'v.iY 8G 85y Y
1ebpng jo 9, 1aBpng iea0 ¢ 1eBpng geunp- iz, Inr zz une

wiOolL

Zzoz aung ybnoayy 1zoz Aine
jenjoy "sA }abpng asuadxg

juswdinb3 jo asueuajuiely - ¢z} JeIoL
wawdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Zis
‘Juiepy dinbg 9010 - £21LS
adueusjuiely ‘v'a'J's - TTLS
Quiey ‘dinbg uonesUNWWO) - LZLS
juswdinb3 jo julel - 0Z1S
juswdinb3 jo esueuajuiely - 0Z1
aoueinsu| - oo} |2IoL
Piv 18414 - Z0LS
aouelnsu| Ajjiqes [es8udg - L0LS
eaoueinsu) dwos) s JaxIoM - 00LS
asuelnsuy| - 00
dx3 ployesnoH - 060 [€JOL
swJojiuf) - 89jA1eg Aupune - Z60S
ao1a1eg Aupune - L60S
sasuadxg pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyssnoH - 060
suoiedIuNWWOoY) - 090 |eIoL
18410 - SUONEIUNWWOY - 090
spJeg iy Jeindwoy - £905
yoledsiq L6 - 2905
auoyd Jenjis) - 190S
auoyds|s] - 090
SUOREJIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 so|iddng |euosiad % f1ejes - 050 [IOL
aseydind uuojiuf - 2505
saljddng |euosiagd B £19jeg - 0505
dx3g soy|ddng jeuosiad g A}8jes - 050

S3AddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 0500
SLI43IN3g ? SAVIVS - 0100 (2301

swie]) dwon sIeIOM - 070
S1S00 9OUBINSU] Y)EBH - O£0 [BI0L

JoM3SIg UoRd3}01d all4 Ajuno yuoN

siseg yses
ZZ/91/60
WV ZS:01



S Jo ¢ ebed

%Z'¥8 08°L¥6- 00°000'9 02°250'S 09746
%6168 9581’2 00°000'9 LA ¥6°061
%00 00°001~ 00°00F 000 000
%00 00°002- 007002 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00002 00'0 00°0
%Z9'L 6£'268'L- 00°005'8 19°LY9 00°0
00°661 00'0
%82'S 61508 00°005'8 L9'8hP 000
%ZL1L8 ¥0'988'82- 00°000'€S 1 96°€LL'P2ZL SL'L18'G)
%00 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000 000
%S L 6 62'089'p- 00°000°08 LLBLEGL 000
%9628 00°648°4- 00°000°LL 006216 00°00¢
%E9'601 00°€96 00°000°01 00°€96'01L 00'¥2
%889 GL'818'G- 00°000°2 sZ'i8L') 00°05#
%1°0L) 00°625'2 00°000°SZ 00'626°42 SL'€66'Y1
%S9'8Z) €1°820'01 00°000's€E €4°820'SYy 00'800't
%7 0EL 26°012'8 00°000'22 26°0LE'se SO'LL8'E
%ZL T2 L2 L8 00°000'8 L2°L18'6 S6°0S)
%G LEL 66°129'G 00°000'81 66'1L9'€2 66°L60°C)
%LS LEL 66°129'c 00°000'84 66°129'€C 66°260°Ct
%EE€0L 0LZeY 00°000°€L 0L°ZEV'EL 858Gl
%EE'E0L 0L°2¢h 00°000'€t 04°2Zer'eL 85°'85L'y
%9€"L 8eLze LET- 00°¥69°'61C 292881 65°90¢
%9g°L 8¢'12¢'1LE2- 00'v69'61Z 79'2.8'81L 65°90¢
1ebpng jo %, jebpng 4enQ § 186png zz unp - Lz, (np Zzunp

avioL

Zzoz sung ybnoayy 120z Aine

weod - Lggs
wawdinb3 g sjooy - 0ZZ5
wewdinb3 pue sjoo} |jews - 0ZZ
95897 g SIUdY - 00Z |EIOL
PURNOIH[OIN}ONAS SOSEDT] B JUSY - 0LZS
juswdinbyg jo seses] B susy - 00ZS
soasee] g sjuay - 002
dx3 asgjoN jebe g uonesiqng - 061 |eI0L
JeyiQ - dx3 92110 |ebe] @ uoneslqnd - 061
$901oN |eBa @ suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 eoyioN Jebe B uonesdliqnd - 061
891A18G [BUOISSJOId - 08 [BIOL
sjuelNsSuo) - 8815
uonensiuiwpy xe) Auedoud - L8)§
*0}@ ‘s)o8Y ue|d SPISINQ - 9815
suoljeujwexyjsuolje|noou] psy - ZgLS
lesunog |efe7 - |8L5
Bununooddy - 0815
92]A18G [euoissajold - 081
sasuadx3y 8010 - 04} IBIOL
yoddng Jeyndwiod ‘1) - LLLS
asuadx3z 92140 - 0LLS
sosuadx3g 0010 - 011
sosuoadxg diysseqwep - 05} |ejoL
sdiysiequal - 05LS
sasusadxg diysiequiew - 05}
asuadx3g saijddng |eatpoy - oL jRIOL
(v2 vs9) seliddng |edipely - OVLS
esuedx3 seiddng [eaipel - OF}
S0JN)oN.S JO eduBUBEY - 0L |BIOL
$84NONAS JO JWEW - 0ELS
$3INONAS JO 8oUBUIUIBK - 0S)

|enjoy ‘sA Jobpng asuadxg
JoL3SIQ uono3jold 3114 AUnoY YuoN

siseg yses
Z2/91/60
Wv 25:01



G jo  ebeg

00°00€"} 000
%99°004 0S'Lov 00°000°0Z 05 H9¥0L 95°06%°LE
%0°0 00°000'062- 0000005, 0070 00°0

Sv'6 000
%5598 ¥E'708'961- 00°000°€9Y'L  99'G61L'99Z'L £0°09%'vL
%L6'79 00°209'Z¢- 00806 0070809 000
%L6'79 00°209'2€- 00°£80'¢6 00°08%'09 000
%60°96 Ly'9ge- 00°050'9 £6°€18'G 06021
%l Ll 0L'916- 00°000't 06'€80'€ 000
%iLVEL 09028 00°006'} 09°020'C 000
%26'8Z1 £0'651 00085 £0°'60L 06021
%S8'601 86'G68'} 0005264 86'5t1'12 60'vv2'T
%Z9°SLL 91°685 00°082'€ 9.°Ge'y LU0
%St'801 ZTOLE'L 00°005'S1 zz'018'9L z6'eeg’)
%LEPLL 86°€10°0} 00°000°0L 8561008 1290501
%LZ0F zLe6L L 00°000'€ 82'902°1 000
%LT 8 9v'LE9- 00°000'% ¥5'89€°€ ov'vee
%ELL €6°089- 00°000'€ LOBIET 000
%.8'12) 69'6LL'EL 00°000°09 69'6LL°€L 181810}
%66°LL 6€'116'C 00°00S'€} 19'825°01 61°989
%ES 0L ¥9°255" 00°00S v9'ZG 000
%9826 00°005- 00°000°Z 00°00§'9 00°00S
%912 VO'9LL'- 00°005° 96'¢2¢ 000
%G'€8 WIS 00°005'y 62'46L'€ 61981
%L'LL 9£°'96€"¢- 0000024 ¥9'209'8 ¥G'STH' L
jeBpng jo %, 1eBpng 18A0 ¢ wbpng  zzunp-(Z,Inr  gzunp

W10L

Zzoz aunr ybnoayy L.zoz AInp

jueis) jeag oINS - 8LES

SOI2MYRA JRIS/ANINN - YLES

sapeibdn smeieddy s0 smeseddy . z2¢5

suonedjuUNWIWOY BIGON - LLES
suonisinboy jeyde) - 9L

SASVHIUNC TVLIdVD - 000
S31MddNS 8 STDIAUIS - 0500 [EIOL

seinjonyg - 09¢ [Bj01
N3ION - 99€S

S0JNJONAS - 09€

abieyoung @ soxe] ‘saad |eidedg . ppg [BIOL
saxe] g s094 |e1oedg - ZHes
(lesaiq) xe] |end - L¥ES
abieyy ing abemag - opLs

abieysing 1 saxe]| ‘sasd [e10adg - Opg

SalInn - 092 leloL
18jBM - 1925
oL308I3 @ seo - 0925

ssiMInN - 092

sasuadx3 |aAel] @ |and - 0GZ [€IOL
Bujure.| 1 sesinod episINQ - £625
aoudlsisqng Buneswuspiouy - ZGZS
SUOJJEPOWIODIY '@ |OARLY] - |GZG
1and . 0§25

sasuadxg |eAel] g [ong - 05T

sasuadxy |eioadg Jouysiqg - 0£Z jEIOL
S8sse|) uoheanp3 alqnd - €S
asuadx3 Joqudy pieoq - SEZS
(sjeeep) sesinoD uonINAsy| - £€ZS
§9|ZZON/8sOH - L£ZS

sesuadx3g |e1vedg 191081Q - 02

juswdinb3 pue sjooy |[BwWS - 0ZZ IE)OL

jenjoy “sA jabpng asuadxy
JouysIq uonadjoid all4 fHuno) ypoN

siseg ysed
¢c/9L/60
WV 25:01



S jo g ebey

%LL'L6 66°688'L1T 00vLL'ShL'8-  L0O'0EZ'L6Y'8- S6£9°LES-

%2126 66°€88'L1C 00'vLL'GPL'8-  LO'0ET'L6Y'S- G'6€9'LEG-

%L1L'L6 66°€88'LPZ- 00'vLL'SPL'8  LO'0ET'LEP'S SP'6E9'LES
oLLL'e 16°8L1

%2 6Y 09'L0L- 00002 01'86 000
78'€89't LS L2y

%8LZh ¥9'8Z1'024- 00°000'028 9£'1.8'66 9G°08v'L€E

%8LZL ¥9'82Z1'0ZL- 00°000'028 9€'L.8'66 95°061' L€
L¥'001'82 000

1e6png j0 %,  jebpng 4eAQ § 196png zounp - iz, Ine gz unp
V1ol

220z sunp ybnoayy 120z AInp
|en)oy “sA }abpng asuadxg
Jo13S1Q UoORI}0Id 3di4 Ajuno) yuoN

ewoou] }oN
awoouj AJeupiQ JeN

asuadx3 jejo
$994 Ndl - 666
sabieys 9o1a188 yueq - 01699
sosuadxg |joihed - 00099
SIASVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00£0 18301
suop|sinboy |eyde) - 0.¢ jejo)
Blawes) [ewiay] - 655

s|seq Yse)
2z/9L/60
WV 25:01






S Jo | ebeg

%Ly'9Z Z9'6Lp'p- 00°000'9 8€'¥8S'L 9€'96.
%1202 £0'€02'9¢- 00°000'9% 16'962°'6 90°ELLY
%St 96 00°2kL- 00°000'% 00'858'S 00'858'¢
%02 00°20p'8~ 00°290'11 00'659'Z 00'928
%.8°T G1'059°LL- 00°000°2} G8'EvE 91'68
%98, 0Z'v9L'e- 00'000°t 08'6€T 06°LL1
%.0°82 z€'9L0'v9- 00'000'68 89°€86'C 60'982'2
%9'€L €O'CI8'SLY- 00'19Z'18¢ LE721P'G9 96'98¢€'6Z
%66°22 9r'ETr'8ey'l-  00'689'SYE’L  ¥S'G9Z LY £6°GEF' 19
%P 0E 00°1€6'822- 00'988°2v0'L  00°656'8LE 000
%PS hL §5°0£0'601- 00'6v2°€Z1 s8Izl 90°6€0'L
%YES) £8'869'Z1L" 00°000°'51 L1°10€'2 LL'SZL'L
%18°01 98'620'cZ1- 00°000'8€ L v1°026'vL 8E°EL6'Y
%P6'Sl ¥5'8Er 08 00°000'09 o' 195'6 0L'8LL'Y
%8S°GL 89 VYT vLY- 00'%55°19S ZE'60€'28 STA TAN
%ES'GL £8°726'€E8'c-  00'TYE'8ES'y  L1'6L0'G0L €1°29¢'95¢
%ELEL 60°E16'9LL- 00'650'502 16°611'82 96'950'pL
%L1'22 96°6¥9'L¥2- 00°092'0L€ ¥0'019°89 ¥0'250'8¢
%Bb'LE 98°.2€'691- 00°000'822 ¥1°229'29 vE b8y
%.8C ZGSLE V6" 00700126 8r¥8L'T 000
%28l 15°612'021- 00°00Z'L¥L £'¥26'02 S0'G9¥'0L
%9°0¢ 90'v0¥'69- 00°000'001 ¥6°565'0€ 000
%S'8 G.°006'¥S" 00700009 SZ'660'G 00'262'C
%SZ Gl zGL98'LLL- 00°000°2EL 8F'ZE4'02 vZ'8.6'6
%91°El 06'8.6'256- 00°LSP'L60°L  0S'ZLV'PYL 05'€82'TL
%ES YL 00°062'9v8'L-  00'248'291L'T  00'285'LZE 00 1L6L'091

196png jo o,  39Bpng senQ § yebpng zz Bny - |np zz bny

V101
Z20zZ 1snbny ybnoay A|np

jenjoy "sA jabpng asuadxg

Auunoeg |e120g - 8805

aoueinsu| ey dsoy aseslpay - 2£0S
3ouBINSU| 9AIBSIY - 9E0S
Ajqesiqg wae) Buo - pgos
juewo|dwoaun aeIS - ££0S

VS0 - 8duRINSU| 817 - ZEOS
padnay-asueinsuj yjjeay - L£0s
asuesnsuy| yjesH - 0£0S

$1S09) 92UBINSU] Y}|esH - S0

s)youag Juswelsy - 0Z0 BJ0L

Ajngery pepunjun - Sy3died - 8205
Vvidad € 4911 tekodw3 - SH3ad - 9205
uopesuadwog peusjeq - VINDI - SZ0S

ueo] yohed pun4 apis - $Z0S
Z 1914 19hojdw3 - SY3d - €205
} 491} 18hojdwi] - sY3d - 1205

sjyeusqg JULWBIGY - 0Z0

satle|eg aakojdws - gL0 [e3oL

Ked nary-uj - 6208

Aed sumpaaQ - 6108

SUIMIBAQ Wied] s - gL0S

Ked AepijoH - £105

Aed uopeanp3 - 9105

3joAed uonjeaepjaAea] Y2IS - #10S
Aiejeg - saAl9S3Y - £1.06
Aiejoioeg - Aejes - Z10S

Z 1911 Ajojeg-soueles - LLOS

| 191) Ajajeg-soue|es - 0L0S

sauejeg 9akojdwgz - 910

SLI43N3I9 ? SIRYVIVS - 0100

asusdxg

asuadxgy/ewoou) euipiQ

JoLISIQ UO1304d alid Ajunod yuoN

siseg Yse)
2291160
WY €¥:01



G jo Z efed

$8INJONJ)G JO dOUBUAUIRY - 0L

%920~ 10'8.8'virL- 00°00S‘v¥ L0'8Le- ozece's juswdinb3 jo esueusjulel - 0Z1 [ejOL
%98'69 £9°69¢'1L- 00'000't LE'7ED'T 2E'7£9'C wewdinby Yvsn - ¥Z1§
%66°L1L 0£'050°¢- 00°005°2 0L°6¥F 42001 Julep dinb3 8o110 - €21
%00 00°000°2}- 00°000°Ct 000 000 asueudle v'gd’s - 2ZLS
%L9'191- 8p'€8.'82- 00°000°t L 8p'€8L'LL- 000 "jutely ‘dinb3 uonedUNWWOY - LZLS
%St'ZL 09'829'001L- 00°000'GL1 or'iee'yl 95'885'G juawdinb3 jo Julel - 0ZLS
juswdinb3 jo adueusjuiey - 0Z1
%bt'8lL 00°669'ZL€- 00°005'68¢€ 00°508'LL 000 aoueinsuj - 9ol lejol
%0°0 00°000°}- 00000} 000 000 Plv isaid - Z0LS
%00 00'00¢'16- 00°005°16 000 000 eaueinsuj A|iqer jeseuss - LOLS
%8L've 00'561'622- 00°000°262 00°608'LL 000 eoueinsy) dwo) s IoNOM - 00LS
aoueInSY) - 001
%¥"62 £6'EreE'EL- 00°006'81 20'988°S ¥0'6S1L°L dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 IelolL
%00 00°00t'v- 00'00¥'t 000 000 suuojun - 8d1alag Aipune - Z60S
%29°€e av'eee’e- 00°008'€ vS'oLL') 6L voy 89JAs8g AupuneT - L60S
%18'6¢ 1¥'029°9- 00'000't L €G'6LEY G8'v69 sesuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
%981 81°9¢€1°L9- oo'eiyzg 28'see’sl zhesy'l suopedunWWo) - 090 1€I0L
%ee€ €0'v8p'e- 00°009°¢ 16'GLL 16°SLL spaed Aty seyndwio) - €905
%0's2 00°'¥00 k- 00°249'¥S 00'899°c} 000 yojedsiqg L16 - Z90S
%L20- 6L'CELTL- 00'00L°Cl 6L'€E- 6.L'€E- auoyd Jenjje) - 190s
%6L°€EL 9e'v16'6- 00'005°}i ¥9°686°L ¥6°90¥'L auoydaja] - 090S
suopedunwwIod - 090
%E9’L 10'920°65- 00°0v6'SS 66'€l6 ZLLi8 dx3 seyddng jeuosied B Ai9jes - 050 [2I101
%0°0 00°0v6'0¢E- 00°0¥6'0¢ 000 000 aseyaind wiopuf - Zs0S
%99°€ 10°980"2- 00'000°62 66'¢l6 cLLL8 soliddng [euosiad % Ajajesg - 0505
dx3 sa|jddng jeuosiod 3 A)ajes - 050
S$31TddNS 8 S3OIAYIAS - 0500
%1841 €L'¥22'998's- 00'vS6'9EL'L  £8'622'0L2'L  60°ZE8'6SP S1I43N39 ® SARAVIVS - 0100 |ejol
L1°0v0'0L 000 swiej) dwo sisyIoM - 010
%2991 S6°LL6'EYS- 00°€ee'2s9 G0'S0¥'80} er'ee0’cy §}s0J adueInsu| yjleay - 0¢0 [eIoL
1eBpng jo %, jebpng JenQ ¢ 18Bpng zz By - Inp ze bny
qvioL
2Z0z isnbny ybnouyy Ajnp
|enjoy “sA }9b6png asuadx3 siseg yse)

22/91160
19143S1Q UoN29J0.d 8114 Hunod yuoN WY S0



G jo ¢ ofed

%9L 81 86°€ZL'0L 00°002'¢ 20'9Lb'C 89°0L1'Z
%0°0 00°002°2- 00°002°2 00°0 000
%Le Y 86°€2S'C- 00°000'9 20942 89°0LL'Z
%00 00°00t- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 007002 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%T90 ze Lhy'e- 00°005'8 89'2ZS 89°2S
%Z9°0 2ELp's- 00°005'8 89'2S 89'2
%bL 00°20€°LGL- 00°007'€91 00°€60°Z4 05'292'S
%bL'69 05°168't- 00°000'9 05'8YL'y 000
%120 00°008°¢6- 00°000't6 00°002 00°002
%8G°0v 05°ZL6'8 00°000'GL 05°280'9 05°210'y
%2T'¥ 00°€6L'EL- 00°00¥'71 00°209 000
%0°0 00°000°L- 00°000'2 000 000
%68°€ 00°086'sZ- 00°000'£2 00°050't 00°050°L
%8Y'6 0l'862'2¢- 00°089'cE 06°18¢'e 0€'6v8°L
%6501 16°8vL'vE- 00'089'22 60°1L£6'Z 61'86€°)
%r9'G 660G L 00°000'8 18051 18°06t
%110 29'E8y'GL- 00°00§'S1 geoL 8€'9L
8c9l 8e'9l
%00 00°005'G1- 00°005'G1 000 000
%8¥'81 85°265'0L- 00'000'€L PArAV A 0L'SYE'Z
%8v'8lL 86'26G'0L- 00'000°ct FA AV 0L°6v2'2
%6571 0£°9v9'LG1- 00°2.5'¥81 0.'926'92 29'046'LL
%6571 0€'9p9°2G)- 00°2.6'P81 0£'626'92 z9°046'L1
ebpngjo sy, jebpngieng $ 19bpng gz by - np Zz Bny

Iviol

2zoz isnbny ybnosy; Ainp
|en)oy °sA jJabpng asuadxy

juswdinby pue sj00] |jews - 0ZZ ()01,
weod - 1225
awdinbg @ sjooy - 0228

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ

SeseoT] '@ sjusy - 00Z 18101
punol9jainjonsg sases 9 JusY - 01.2S
juswd|nb3 jo sasea P sUdY - 002G

S0SEaT] P SIUdY - 002

dx3 eonoN |ebe g uopesygnd - 061 €301
$991joN [efe] @ suonedyand - 0615

dx3 ednop jebe @ uonealqnd - 061

80IAI2G |eUO|SS8j0.d - 03] )01
sjueynsuo) - ggLs
uonessiuiwpy xe] Auedosd - L1815
*0je ‘syo8y ue|d apIsIng - 9815
suoljeulweX3/suole[noou) pay - Z81LS
|1asuno [efaT - 81§
Bununooay - 0815

991AJ8G [BUOISSDJOLd - 03)

sasuadxg asyQ - 021 [eloL
poddng Jazndwion ‘11 - L2LS
asuadx3g 990 - 0415

sosuadxz 82130 - 0L}

sesuadx3g diysioquop - 0S| [RIOL
1BY)0 - sesuadxz diysiequieiy - 051
sdiyssequiapy - 0515

sasuadxgy diysiaqwisy - 051

asuadxg sayddng |eoipeiy - oplL [€IOL
(v£ vs2) seyddng [eaipey - OvLS

osuadx3g s9)|ddng [esipaly - OFL

$8.4NJON1JG jO 8suUBUSUIRY - 0} [BIOL

$3JNJONAS JO JUieW - OELS

JoL3SIQ UOND9J0Id a1 AJUNoY YHoN

s|seg yses
¢Z/otien
WV £¥:01



S jo v abed

%290 68°160'188- 00'000°288 11°806'S 11°806'S $3SVHOUN TVLIdV9 - 00£0 €10L
%2970 68°160°188- 00°000°288 L1'806'S 11'806'C suopsinbay jeyde) - gL¢ (e10L
%82'G 68°160'901- 00'000'Z14 11°806°C L1°806'S SB|9IYOA HRIS/ANINN - PLES
%0°0 00°000'S.2- 00°000'6L2 000 000 sepeuBdn snjeseddy Jo smeseddy - Z/¢g
suogisinboy |ejdeD . 0L¢
SISVHOUN WVLIdVD - 00£0
%bLEL 21°2/8'262'1-  00000'2Sv'L  €Z°LZL'66l L1'8ES'8Y $31NddNS ? SADIAYIS - 0500 [BIOL
%Z6°2S 00°L¥5'0¢- 00°998'¥9 00°52ZE'vE 000 seamonag - 09¢ jeloL
%2628 00'L¥S'0e- 00°998'v9 00'5Z€'ve 000 NION - 99€S
s$94NJ2N4S - 09¢
%10 0€°900"£- 00°051°2 0LEYL 0LEbL abieyaing @ soxe] ‘sedy |edads - opg |EIOL
%00 00°000'p- 007000+ 000 000 sexe 1@ se9 |eloedg - ZyEs
%0°0 00°005'2- 00°005°C 000 000 (1esa10) xeL [ong - pes
%12 0€'906- 00°059 0LEPL 0L'EVL ebieyy Ing sbemeg - opes
om._m—._o‘_:w g soxe] .mwwn_ _m_omnw - 0ve
%L9VL 6L°66L61- 00°005°22 1z'o0e'e 9T'LLIF'L SORHBN - 092 1e10L
%LETBL 08'2€9'¢- 00°00S'y 02298 6L'Stp 101BM - 1925
%eS€EL 66'995°G1- 00°000°'8} LO'EEY'Z 2026 a09|3 B seD - 09ZS
semInN - 092
%8661 S9'zey'eL- 00°000°86 6E'2.6'61 L2°990'LL sesuedx3 eAes] B |9nd - 0SZ [€JOL
%S9 90'191L°21- 00°000°c} ¥6'8£8 000 Bujujes| g s98In0) 9PISING - £5Z5
%L8°G) (B 00°000'% 657€9 6519 eoua)sisqng Bunesppuspioul - 26z
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000 SUOREPOWODDY @ [BARIY - LGZS
%12'€Z 81°968'65- 00°000°'8L Z8°€0L'8) zZ9'Lep'ol langd - 0525
sosuadxg |eaei] g [ong . 05T
%60 00°0ZL'2ZE - 00°026'¢E1 00°002'} 007008 sesusdx3 |eroadg 191810 - 0€Z [€IOL
%0°0 00°008- 00°00S 000 00'0 S9SSE|D Uofeanp3 dlqnd - 8€ZS
%vi'LL 00°008's- 00°000°2 00°00Z'1 00°008 esuadx3 sequejy pieog - GEZS
%00 00°026'L- 00°026'L 000 000 (sieiaiepy) sesinod uonanssu - €€z
%00 00°000'0Z1- 00°000'02Z1 00°0 000 uonoely - ZETS
%0°0 00°00S'p- 00°00S'¥ 000 000 £8|2ZON/OSOH - LEZS
wwm:waxm _m_ownm PsIqg - 0e2
jebpng jo 3, jebpng J1enQ § 186png zz Bay - Inp zz bny
IvioL
zzoz ¥snbny ybnouyy A|np
|enjoy "sA }2b6png asuadx3g m_mwwuwmw

JoU3sIQ Uoi3d3j0.d Aulg Auno ypoN WV £7:01



G jo g afied

%65'S L SS'ZHE'666'L 00'PSL'OLY'6-  SY'LL8'9Ly' -  Z9'96L'VLG-
%66°G L GG'ZYE'666'L 00'VSL'9LP'6- SPLIS'OLY L Z9°96L'VLG-
%65°G) GG'TPE'666'Z-  00PSL'OLY'6  SHLLB'OLYL  Z99BL'VLS
£6°0¢¢ 0€'z9L
%8p°€ S0'E6L- 007002 66'0 000
9.'80L 10'9G¢E
1ebpng jo 3,  jebpng JenQ § 1ebpng Zz Bny - Inp zz bny

Wi0L

2zoz isnbny ybnoayy Anp
jenjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3y
JoL3s1Q Uond9j0.d ait4 AjunoH yUoN

eawoou| 19N
awoou) AreuipiQ 1oN

asuadx3 |ejoL
$89] Ndl - 666

safseyy solnseg Hueg - 01699
sesuedx3 jjoihed - 00099

siseg ysey
22191160
WV €v:01L






11:57 AM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Aug 31, 22
Beginning Balance 2,518,010.76
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -550,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2,001 ,999_.8_(?
Total Cleared Transactions 1,451,999.80
Cleared Balance 3,970,010.56
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item ) - 11,015.95
Total Uncleared Transactions - ~ 11,015.05
Register Balance as of 08/31/2022 3,981,025.61
Ending Balance 3,981,025.61



11:57 AM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Iyge - p_ate Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 08/03/2022 1302 X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Joumnal 08/31/2022 1301 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2020 Aud A...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2022

Ending Balance

Amount

-550,000.00
-550,000.00

2,001,999.80
1,451,999.80
1,451,999.80

11,015.05

11,015.05

~ 11,015.05

~ 1,463,014.85
1,463,014.85

Balance
2,518,010.76

-550,000.00
-550,000.00

2,001,999.80
2,001,999.80
1,451,999.80
3,870,010.56

11,015.05
11,015.05
11,015.05

3,981,025.61
3,981,025.61

Page 1



4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 89 items
Deposits and Credits - 105 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items
Deposits and Credits - 46 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 22

272,101.13

-524,488.07

206,840.98
478,942.11

-41,617.76
1,891.50

 -39,726.26

439,215.85

-159,882.53
15,318.92

-144,563.61
294,652.24

Page 1






4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 89 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check

06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
07/08/2022
07/14/2022
07/22/2022
07/22/2022
07/22/2022
07/22/2022
07/22/2022
07/25/2022
07/26/2022
07/27/2022
07/28/2022
07/28/2022
07/28/2022
07/28/2022
07/28/2022
07/28/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
08/01/2022
08/02/2022
08/03/2022
08/03/2022
08/04/2022
08/04/2022
08/04/2022
08/04/2022
08/04/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/08/2022
08/08/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/09/2022
08/11/2022
08/12/2022
08/15/2022
08/16/2022
08/16/2022
08/16/2022
08/16/2022
08/17/2022
08/18/2022

Num

50344
50355
50306
50320
50323
50339
50340
50341
50343
50342
50345
50347
50349
50352
50354
Epay
50351
50353
50350
50359
50360
50356
50358
50357
Epay
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
50362
50364
50361
50363

Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
50374
50368
50370
50375
50369
EPAY
50373
EPAY
50372
EPAY
EPAY
50371
EPAY
50366
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
50379
50377
50376
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay

Name

C.AP.F.
Pinnacle Healthcare
CAL FIRE AHA Trai...

California Debt & Inv...

Ace Hardware

Air Exchange Inc.

Cal Auto & Tire, Inc.
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Castroville Commun...
C.APF.

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

AirMedCare Network
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Pacific Gas & Electric
PORAC

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Santa Cruz County ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
FDAC EBA

NMCUSD - Fuel
C.AP.F.

Pacific Gas & Electric

ARB.A.

Carmel Marina Corp...

American Supply Co...
Russell Auria Pest C...

Verizon Wireless

C & N Tractors
Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - 457

Vantage Trust Agent...

CalPERS - Actuary ...
CalPERS - CA Publi...
CalPERS - CA Pubii...
Sturdy Oil Company
Davidson Code Con...
Kasavan Architects
Bauer

Interstate Batteries
AFLAC

R & S Erection

Damm Good Water
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...

Monterey One Water

Mission Linen Servic...

Analgesic Services, ...

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Graphics on the Edge
Boundtree Medical

CalPERS - 457

Cir

P I B B B B DB R PP B P B B P P B P B S B I 33 I P IS P S B B B B I T T I Y T Y T T S

Amount

-184,205.28
-3,342.50
-1,912.08
-1,050.00

-36,776.90
-1,829.22
-3,491.15

-3,412.50.

-2,947.50
-2,802.83
-400.20
-395.66
-328.00
-186.75
-183.98
-180.32
-145.95
-143.70
-137.92
-135.00
-17.01
-5.67
-11.08
-356.40
-2,043.37
-1,630.563
-1,607.54

Balance
272,101.13

-944.00
-1,160.00
-1,285.00
-3,983.50
-3,997.48
-9,198.79

-10,411.28
-10,836.28
-11,136.28
-11,222.12
-12,166.12
-12,285.75
-15,015.75
-17,069.43
-17,669.43
-18,036.33
-18,202.08
-18,542.08
-18,792.08
-28,738.84
-35,236.73
-40,718.00
-42,385.62
-43,270.62
-43,685.44
-43,691.11
-43,696.78
-43,708.12
-43,865.80
-43,871.47
-44,105.29
-44,318.95
-44,408.95
-44,491.13
-44,501.13
-228,706.41
-232,048.91
-233,960.99
-235,010.99
-271,787.89
-273,617.11
-277,108.26
-280,520.76
-283,468.26
-286,371.09
-286,771.29
-287,166.95
-287,494.95
-287,691.70
-287,875.68
-288,056.00
-288,201.95
-288,345.65
-288,483.57
-288,618.57
-288,635.58
-288,641.25
-288,652.33
-289,008.73
-291,052.10
-292,682.63
-294,290.17
-294,294.61
-294,300.28
-207,642.78

Page 1



4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bilt Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

General Journal
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date Num
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 50384
08/18/2022 Epay
08/18/2022 CCADJ
08/18/2022 Epay
08/19/2022
08/19/2022 Epay
08/19/2022 Epay
08/19/2022 Epay
08/19/2022 CCADJ
08/22/2022 1239
08/23/2022 CCADJ
08/24/2022 50390
08/24/2022 50387
08/24/2022 CCADJ
08/26/2022 CCADJ
08/27/2022 CCADJ
08/29/2022 CCADJ
08/31/2022 Epay
09/12/2022 Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 105 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

07/26/2022
08/01/2022
08/02/2022
08/02/2022
08/03/2022
08/03/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022

1302

DD1338
DD1361
DD1362
DD1363
DD1334
DD1364
DD1365
DD1366
DD1367
DD1368
DD1369
DD1375
DD1370
DD1340
DD1341
DD1352
DD1342
DD1343
DD1344
DD1345
DD1346
DD1347
DD1348
DD1349
DD1350
DD1351
DD1353
DD1374
DD1354
DD1355
DD1356
DD1357
DD1358
DD1373
DD1372

Name

Vantage Trust Agent...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Spectrum Business
Spectrum Business
Spectrum Business
Castroville Commun...
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Gas & Electric
Quickbooks Payrall ...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
MalloryCo

Santa Cruz County ...
California Dept. of T...

Daniels, Aaron
Outzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Rocha, Victor M
Scudder, Peter
Silva, Stanley G
Simon, Jacqueline C
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Zwingman, Alan
Tucker, Jeff

Ensley, Thomas
Foxworthy, Robert
Kirkham, Jacob
Gomez, Ramon
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John
Hemandez Paredes,...
Hudson, Royce T
Jimenez, Guillermo
Kall, Robert
MaclLaren, Brendan
Wilson, Emilio
Madrigal, Manuel
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Mouiton, Benjamin S
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle

o
=

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><‘

HKUXXKXERKAHKKXKIKRKRKAKAXKMHAHAHRKRKEKRKX KX XKHKHKIHX XM IMRK N XXX XXX

Amount

-1,963.03
-562.78
-166.97
-127.98
-119.98

-87.36
-51.42
-19.75
-9.86
-134,499.39
-60,104.47
-14,209.25
-7,150.80
-8.67
-1,416.50
-5.67

-524,488.07

264.76
190.00
380.00
3,026.15
190.00
550,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance

-299,605.81
-300,168.59
-300,335.56
-300,463.54
-300,583.52
-300,670.88
-300,722.30
-300,742.05
-300,751.91
-435,251.30
-495,355.77
-509,565.02
-516,715.82
-516,724.49
-518,140.99
-518,146.66
-520,349.46
-521,088.85
-521,105.93
-521,117.27
-521,139.43
-621,150.51
-623,761.07

-524,488.07

-524,488.07

264.76
454.76
834.76
3,860.91
4,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
654,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
5564,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
564,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.81
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,060.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91

Page 2



4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

~ Type

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Date

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/09/2022
08/11/2022
08/12/2022
08/16/2022
08/17/2022
08/17/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/22/2022
08/23/2022
08/23/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
08/26/2022
08/28/2022
08/29/2022
09/02/2022

Num

DD1371
DD1338
DD1337
DD1336
DD1335
DD1360
DD1359

50382
50380
50381

DD1382
DD1383
DD1384
DD1385
DD1386
DD1387
DD1388
DD1380
DD1379
DD1378
DD1399
DD1400
DD1377
DD1395
DD1394
DD1396
DD1404
DD1397
DD1393
DD1392
DD1391
DD1390
DD1389
DD1388
DD1401
DD1407
DD1406
DD1405
DD1403
DD1402
DD1409
DD1408
DD1376
DD1381

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Name

Vindhurst, Michael
Cortez, Jess
Chapin, Don
Bravo, Carolina
Batinovich, David
Nooe, Michael
Munoz, Karla D

Spectrum Business
Vantage Trust Agent...
Pacific Gas & Electric

Foxworthy, Robert
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John
Qutzen, Thomas
Daniels, Aaron
Cortez, Jess

Bravo, Carolina
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Batinovich, David
Moulton, Benjamin S
Mendoza, Joel
Munoz, Karla D
Tucker, Jeff

Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
Madrigal, Manuel
MacLaren, Brendan
Kirkham, Jacob
Hudson, Royce T
Hernandez Paredes,...
Rocha, Victor M
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle
Vindhurst, Michael
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Ensley, Thomas

o
5

><><><><><><><><><><><><X><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><X><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><l

Amount

0.00
190.00
570.00

10,045.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
190.00
570.00
190.00
380.00
380.00

160,550.33
380.00
760.00
380.00
180.00

731,329.05
206,840.98

Balance

554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,050.91
554,886.43
565,456.43
556,646.43
556,026.43
556,173.40
556,363.40
556,553.40
556,553.40
556,553.40
566,553.40
556,743.40
657,313.40
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,368.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,3568.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,368.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
6567,368.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,358.72
567,548.72
568,118.72
568,308.72
568,688.72
569,068.72
729,619.05
729,999.05
730,759.05
731,139.05
731,328.05

731,329.05

206,840.98

Page 3



4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

L8

Cleared Balance

Date

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt ~-Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/20/2022
05/12/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/31/2022
06/07/2022
06/29/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
08/04/2022
08/09/2022
08/16/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/22/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
08/30/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022

Num

Epay

50197
50207
50214
Epay

EPAY
50289
Epay

50299
50365
50367
50378
50383
50385
Epay

50391
50389
60386
50388
60392
50396
50395
50393
50394

Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
General Journal

07/27/2022
08/22/2022

1238

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items

Check

Liability Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

09/01/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022

CCADJ

CCADJ
50406
50409
50401
50408
50407
50412
50402
50410
Epay
50399
50413
50411
50404
50400
Epay
Epay
50398
Epay
Epay
50403
50397
50405

Name

AT&T Monthly
Tri-County Fire Prot...

Monterey County He...

Tri-County Fire Prot...

Mission Linen Servic...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Monterey County Inf...

Santa Cruz County ...

Monterey County Inf...

Sunlite Auto Glass

California Water Ser...

NMCUSD - Fuel

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Monterey County As...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...

NCFD FF Assn
Santa Cruz County ...
Central Fire District ...

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Myers Stevens & To...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Kasavan Architects
C.AP.F.

Edwards Truck Cent...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Quickbooks Payroll ...

Santa Cruz County ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
LN Curtis

Tech RX

Sturdy Oil Company
Sturdy Oil Company
Motorola Solutions
Verizon Wireless
Pacific Gas & Electric

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

PORAC
GCR Tire Service

Carmel Marina Corp...
Mission Linen Servic...
California Water Ser...
Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Analgesic Services, ...

R & 8 Erection

B Amount B
206,840.98

-995.08
-695.03
-758.00
-520.04
-181.44
-203.63
-130.08
-2,610.56
-130.08
-150.00
-173.85
-2,684.30
-600.00
-200.00
-338.00
-5,350.00
-4,973.38
-4,539.70
-119.63
-3,858.00
-7,265.25
-3,298.33
-826.00
-658.37
-348.01

-41,617.76

475.00
1,416.50

-39,726.26
167,114.72

-11.34
-128,003.03
-5.67
-8,729.99
-2,333.30
-2,168.27
-2,048.38
-1,986.84
-1,2567.76
-1,146.80
-735.86
-397.29
-300.00
-250.00
-250.00
-244.75
-235.07
-233.82
-190.65
-176.93
-172.40
-171.50
-120.58
-105.00
-75.00

Balance
478,942.11

-995.08
-1,600.11
-2,448.11
-2,968.15
-3,149.59
-3,353.22
-3,483.30
-6,003.86
-6,223.94
-6,373.94
-6,547.79
-9,242.09
-9,842.09

-10,042.09
-10,381.09
-16,731.09
-20,704.47
-25,244.17
-25,363.80
-29,221.80
-36,487.05
-39,785.38
-40,611.38
-41,269.75
-41,617.76

-41,617.76

475.00
1,891.50

1,891.50
-39,726.26

439,215.85

-11.34
-128,014.37
-128,020.04
-136,750.03
-139,083.33
-141,252.60
-143,300.98
-145,287.82
-146,545.58
-147,692.38
-148,428.24
-148,826.53
-149,125.53
-149,375.53
-149,625.53
-149,870.28
-150,105.35
~150,339.17
-150,529.82
-1560,706.75
-150,879.15
-151,050.65
-151,180.23
-151,285.23
-151,360.23

Page 4



4:40 PM
09/13/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Type

Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

09/07/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/09/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/13/2022
09/13/2022
09/13/2022

Num

CCADJ
50417
50415
50414
50416
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 46 items

Deposit

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

09/01/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/08/2022
09/09/2022
09/12/2022

DD1410
DD1420
DD1421
DD1422
DD1423
DD1424
DD1425
DD1419
DD1418
DD1417
DD1416
DD1415
DD1414
DD1413
DD1412
DD1411
DD1426
DD1427
DD1428
DD1429
DD1430
DD1431
DD1433
DD1432
DD1449
DD1448
DD1447
DD1446
DD1445
DD1444
DD1443
DD1442
DD1441
DD1440
DD1439
DD1438
DD1434
DD1435
DD1437
DD1436

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Name

FDAC EBA
NMCUSD - Fuel
Interstate Batteries

Russell Auria Pest C...

Pacific Gas & Electric
Damm Good Water

Spectrum Business
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric

Barlow, Jr., Larry
Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John

Hemandez Paredes,...

Hudson, Royce T
Jimenez, Guillermo
Harvey, Jonathan
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Gomez, Ramon
Foxworthy, Robert
Daniels, Aaron
Cortez, Jess
Chapin, Don
Bravo, Carolina
Batinovich, David
Kall, Robert
Kirkham, Jacob
MacLaren, Brendan
Madrigal, Manuel
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Munoz, Karla D
Moulton, Benjamin S
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Simon, Jacqueline C
Silva, Stanley G
Scudder, Peter
Rocha, Victor M
Nooe, Michael
Outzen, Thomas
Rinnhofer, Parker
Parker, Richard

Cir

Amount

-11.38
-5,390.97
-1,901.62
-129.25

-80.00
-5.67
-5.67

-599.42
-204.25
-5.67
-127.98
-39.91
-10.51

-159,882.53

380.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

680.00

13,688.92

190.00

190.00

190.00

15,318.92
-144,563.61

Balance

-151,371.61
-156,762.58
-158,664.20
-158,793.45
-158,883.45
-158,888.12
-168,894.79
-169,494.21
-159,698.46
-1569,704.13
-1569,832.11
-1569,872.02
-1568,882.53

-159,882.53

380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
380.00
1,060.00
14,748.92
14,938.92
15,128.92
15,318.92

15,318.92
-144,563.61

Page 5



4:40 PM North County Fire Protection District

09/13/22 Reconciliation Detail
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Ending Balance 22,551.11 294,652.24

Page 6



10:44 AM
09/14/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items
Payments and Credits - 18 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/20/2022

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 14 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

- Aug 20, 22_
6,497.89

-7,979.83
7,212.47

-767.36

7,265.25

7,265.25

7,265.25

~ 7,265.25
0.00

Page 1






10:44 AM
09/14/22

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2022

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
00/12/2022

Num

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 18 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Credit Card Credit

07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/28/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
07/29/2022
08/31/2022

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Name

Snow Signs, Inc.
Home Depot

Lowa Boots
Hazmat Resource
The Maynard Group

Interstate Truck Cen...

Gavilan Printers
Home Depot
Google Services
Galls

Best Buy
Squarespace

Amazon Mktplace P...

Isolved
Wal-Mart
Arco AM/PM

Discount Screen Pri...

Linde Gas & Equip...
Staples

Carl's JR

AutoZone

USPS

Valley Saw & Garden
Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

Dick's Towing N Auto
Office Max

Best Buy

O'Reilly Auto Parts
Napa Auto Parts

Amazon Mkiplace P...

USPS
Haix North America
Covercraft Direct

Amazon Mkfplace P...

Forestry Suppliers

Amazon Mktplace P...

The UPS Store

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Amazon Mktplace P...

Cir

HKEXEHEXHKHKXKXK KKK AHHKRK MR KKK HHXHXXHEHKHHX XXM XX

HKEXAHKEKXHKXX XX XXX XX

Amount

-955.06
-657.07
-540.48
-632.85
-495.62
-413.46
-385.03
-384.88
-300.00
-272.81
-242.03
-216.00
-154.21
-153.85
-140.29
-137.58
-130.05
-124.86
-100.71
-72.04
-64.11
-60.00
-60.00
-56.77
-52.68
~45.00
-39.53
-32.76
-25.97
-18.10
-16.38
-5.44
-363.44
-325.82
-278.99
-170.50
-30.10
-25.36

-7,979.83

16.38
21.53
47.40
56.33

896.26
1,097.26
1,245.65
1,609.81

16.38

Balance

6,497.89

-955.06
-1,612.13
-2,052.61
-2,585.46
-3,081.08
-3,494.54
-3,879.57
-4,264.45
-4,564.45
-4,837.26
-5,079.29
-5,295.29
-5,449.50
-5,603.35
-5,743.64
-5,881.22
-6,011.27
-6,136.13
-6,236.84
-6,308.88
-6,372.99
-6,432.99
-6,482.99
-6,549.76
-6,602.44
-6,647.44
-6,686.97
-6,718.73
-6,745.70
-6,763.80
-6,780.18
-6,785.62
-7,149.06
-7,474.88
-7,753.87
-7,924.37
-7,954.47
-7,979.83

-7,979.83

16.38
37.91
85.31
141.64
204.02
329.59
473.78
642.53
824.38
1,101.43
1,648.91
2,545.17
3,642.43
4,888.08
6,497.89
6,514.27

Page 1



10:44 AM
09/14/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2022

Type

Credit Card Credit
Credit Card Credit

Date

08/31/2022
09/12/2022

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 08/20/2022

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 14 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bilt
Bilt
Bill
Bill
Bill
BiHl
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Num

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Name

Covercraft Direct
Covercraft Direct

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Amount

349.10
349.10

-767.36

767.36
767.36

~ 1.331.62
7,265.25

-6,497.89

Balance

6,863.37
7,212.47

-767.36
7,265.25
7,265.26

0.00
39.63
92.21

148.98
303.19
533.56
844.73
1,378.67
2,047.73
2,767.55
3,709.50
4,735.44
5,833.63
7,265.25

7,265.25
0.00

Page 2



September 20,2022 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Take Action on Resolution 22-9-1:
Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23

PURPOSE: To adopt the annual appropriations limit per Article XilIB of the California Constitution for the
North County Fire Protection District.

OUTLINE: California voters, passed Proposition 4, which added Article XIlIB to the State Constitution.
This article restricts government spending by establishing limits on the annual appropriation of local
agencies.

Article XIlIB took effect July 1, 1980, the first day of the fiscal year following its adoption. The State, as
well as each local government, is affected by the requirements of the Article.

Using procedures prepared by the County Accounting Standards and Procedures Committee, as shown
here:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 5.73 percent (as per State Department of Finance)
Population Change = -0.20 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 7.55 + 100 = 1.0755
100

Population converted to a ratio: -1.32 + 100 = .9868
100

Annual Adjustment of Appropriations Limit |

L=L,* (1+C) * (1+P)
L = Appropristions Limil of a ipcal government for a fiscal year
L, = Appropriations Limit of the public entity for the prior fiscat year

€ ~ Change in cost of fiving as defined In (e ana chosen by the pubic
entity for that year

P = Change in population as defined in iz2w and choser by the pubic enlity
for that yeas

Ley (21/22 Appropriations Limit) = $11,448,832.79
X
1+C (Per Capita Cost of Living ratio): 1.0755
X
1+P (Change in Population Ratio): 0.9868

The appropriations limit for the North County Fire Protection District has been determined and identified in
Resolution 21-9-1. The limit is set for $12,150,685.17. Therefore, the District cannot spend funds subject
to the appropriation in excess of this amount during the 2021/22 fiscal year.

Per Government Code Section 7910, an appropriation limit must be established annually.
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 22-9-1 establishing the 2022/23 appropriations

limit.

7
L » — ( //q < (

Joel Mé;ldoza, Fire Chief



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 22-9-1
Establishing the Appropriation Limit For Fiscal Year 2022/23

WHEREAS, Proposition 4 on the ballot for the Special Election held on November 6, 1979,
added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution, and;

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1352 of 1980, provides for the implementation of Article XIIIB by
defining various terms used in this article and prescribing procedures to be used in implementing
specific provisions of the article, and;

WHERAS, Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for
January 1, 2021, in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate
their appropriations limit for fiscal year 2022/23.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to these guidelines, the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District of Monterey County does hereby establish the district’s
appropriation limit for fiscal year 2022/23 of 12,150,685.17.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of September 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:
Don Chapin, President
Attest:

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



September 20, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report

Page 1 of 2
#7A
NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’'s Report
For September 20, 2022
RESPONSE ACTIVITY
JanuaryMC;gIsz!ht'g 'gei'gmﬁ'ﬁ 4,2022 SUEER (A2 | 4 20205 G | IR
Fires 153 150 125 117 147
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 1 | 0 1 0 2
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services . 1572 1506 1490 1507 1569
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 135 90 88 113 117
Service Call 215 184 184 183 184
Good Intent Call 335 278 290 203 243
False Alarm & False Call 109 88 129 o7 83
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster o | o 0 0 1
Special Incident Type 4 3 1 4 1
Total 2524 2299 2308 2224 2357
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e Vehicle Accident Elkhorn Rd at Garin Rd. - One person died when the vehicle he was
driving went off the bridge over the railroad tracks and landed approximately 75 feet

below on its roof in a creek.

¢ Out-of-County Assignments - NCFPD continues to assist with fires within the state.
Engine 356 and Engine 5232 are committed to the Mosquito Fire in Placer and El Dorado

Counties. The fire is now at 60,000 acres.

TRAINING

e NCFD USAR Trench Rescue - All NCFD USAR personnel trained on Trench Rescue
techniques jointly with Monterey Fire and Monterey County Regional Fire. NCFD hosted

this training.



September 20, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report Page 2 of 2

#7A

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

E-5221 (Unit 3) Is currently at Central Fire Fleet Services for a PM Service and repairs to
the plumbing and Foam Pro system. E-5221 is expected back once the parts arrive.

OES-356 (Unit 56) Was recently serviced by Edwards Truck Center. During this time
repairs were made to the air brakes and cooling system. E-356 is back in service.

Station 1- Bauer SCBA Compressor recently had its annual service and Cal/OSHA
certification.

Facilities Project- A tentative meeting is set up for Monday, September 19, with Kasavan
Architects Project Manager to review the facilities project report. Oral report to follow.

PREVENTION

Moss Landing BESS- The Moss Landing Battery Energy Storage continues expansion
work and has announced plans for Phase 3, Moss 350 (350 Megawatts). Nothing new to
report.

Outside Service- September 9 thru 11, the North County Fire District participated in the
Rolex Monterey Motorsports Reunion Event. Personnel provided Rescue and Ems
standby for drivers and attendees of this annual event (Personnel Cost Reimbursed).

Public Meeting- To improve fire safety in the communities of North Monterey County,
the Fire Chief and the District's Weed Abatement Officer will attend a community meeting
to assist a Prunedale community as they engage with NFPA to certify their community as
Firewise.

ADMINISTRATION

Public Meeting- On Monday, September 12, the North County Fire District participated
in the California Special Districts Association Annual Special Districts Tour. CA Capitol
staffers stopped in the Community of Castroville, and the Fire Chief provided a brief
presentation on how the Fire District makes a difference in our community and some of
the challenges local districts encounter.

Cal Water Firefighter Grant Program- The district submitted for communications grant
through CAL-Water. Nothing new to report.



September 20, 2022 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 3 of 2

#7A

e Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)- The District previously applied for a grant to
replace older fire hoses. Awards for the second round have been announced; the District
hopes to be included in the third and final round.

Respectfully submitted,

e

€ g -

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






September 20, 2022 Staff Report Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Funding and Fire Personnel Staffing

PURPOSE: To provide information to the Board of Directors about supplemental funding,
vacant firefighter positions, and the Fire Marshal succession plan.

OUTLINE: In 2019, the District was forced to lay off five (5) firefighters due to a lack of
funding. Subsequent retirements occurred, and their positions were also not filled due to a lack
of funding. In February of this year, the District filled the five (5) vacant positions with funding
from the Benefit Assessment. However, four (4) positions remain unfilled.

Recent discussions with the MLPP have allowed the District to negotiate a multiyear
supplemental funding agreement that provides gap funding to fill three (3) vacant positions.
Adding three firefighters will bring the suppression staffing to thirty (30), only one short of the
all-time high of thirty-one (31) employed as recently as 2017. With the enhanced staffing, on
most days, the District will be able to staff each of its three fire stations with three (3)
firefighters, even if someone is sick or on vacation. Staffing at three firefighters is just shy of the
recommended four (4) firefighters.

In 2015, Division Chief (DC) Doug McCoun resigned to become the Marina Fire Department
Fire Chief, and due to lack of funding the District has not filled that position either. Before
Chief McCoun’s departure, the District was staffed with three (3) Division Chiefs and the Fire
Chief. In the current configuration, the Fire Chief (FC) assumes the duties of the vacant DC
position and serves as the Fire Marshal (FM).

Recent higher-than-average property tax increases will once again allow the District to fund the
vacant DC position and allow the FC to focus on the mission of the Fire District. This will be
accomplished by promoting a Fire Captain to DC and the necessary firefighter backfill. Once
filled, the newly promoted DC will also serve as the FM for the District.

The FY2022/23 Revenue Budget reflects the additional MLPP funding, and the corresponding
Expense Budget reflects the expenditures necessary to fill the vacant positions and any required
backfill.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Directors supports the Fire Chief in filling the above
vacant positions.

Joel Mendoza
Fire Chief

WMAIN\Admin\Board Meetings\2022 ITEMS\September 2022 Staff Report Funding Fire Marshal and Firefighters.doc



